1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Table of Contents

Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a) regarding personnel with potential action following

adjournment of Executive Session (ACtION TLEIM) .............cceiiuiiiiieieie i ettt e et e e e e eaeeeneeeeee e 4
Discussion about employee leave without pay with potential Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)

regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item) ................... 5
Signature on two Tax Cancelation Request Letters (aCtion 1t€1M) ............c..ccoveiiieeiieeiieiiiecee e 6
Signature on letter to Award Deputy Handgun and Badge (action it€m) ..............cc.cooeeiiiioieiieieee e 11
Signature on the Annual Agreement to Provide Law Enforcement (action item) ................cc.ooceevieiiieici e, 12
Signature on a letter of delegation for Apple Inc. to create a Bannock County developer account for the app store (
Yo 8 (020 I 17<3 00 ) O RT 16
Approval to sell bullet proof vest and ballistic panel to Power County (action item) .................cccoeevveeevieeeeieeenn. 18
Signature on a change order with Teton West (aCtion It€IM) ............c.cocveiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiccie e 20
Signature on a Sign Up Quote for Courthouse and Election signage (action item) ..................cccoooeveiveieieieeeen. 21
Approval to pay an invoice for additional sewer design (action 1t€M) ...............cceoceeiiiiiiieiie e, 23
Signature on proposal from Divine Window Solutions (action item) .................cccoeuevieiiiiiiiciccicce e 24
Signature on a Site Agreement with Idaho State University (action it€m) ...............c.cccoiviiiiiiiiieie e 36
Signature on Date Use Agreement with the Urban Institute (action item) .................ccoooeeiiiiiiiice e 38
Resolution No. 2025-06 Appointing Chair of the Board of County CommiSSIONers .................cccooveveeeeeereenennn., 71
Resolution No. 2025-07 Authorizing the Destruction of Records ...............c..oooiiiiiiiiiii e 72
Resolution No. 2025-08 Validating Garden Creek Road As A Public Right-of-Way ................cc.occoiviiiiiiinne. 73

Approval of Meeting Minutes for January 9, 13, and 14, 2025, and Certification of Said Minutes ...................... 75



2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Commissioners' Agenda

The Board of County Commissioners {BOCC} is comprised of the three elected County
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1, Chair), Jeff Hough (District 2), and Ken Bullock
(District 3). The BOCC generally meets twice a week: regular business meetings are

on Tuesdays at 9:00 a.m. and work sessions are on Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Meetings are
generally held in the Commissioner’s Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212, Pocatello,
ldaho, unless otherwise noted. During these meetings, the BOCC may: approve
conftracts, expend funds, hear testimony, make decisions on Jand use cases and take
care of other County matters, and are open to the pubilic.

Times subject to change within 15 minutes of stated time.

Tuesday, January 21, 2025

9:00 AM Business Meeting [action item)

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MEETING CALL TO ORDER, AGENDA CHANGES & AGENDA APPROVAL (action item)

+ Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to ldaho Code §74-
206(1}(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure {action item}

» Ernie Moser, Commissioner, Executive Session under ldaho Code §74-206(1}(a)
regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive
Session (requested 10 minutes) {action item}

» Buddy Romriell, Assistant Public Works Director, seeking to discuss employee
leave without pay with potential Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-
206(1)(a) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of
Executive Session {requested 10 minutes) (action item)

» Anita Hymas, Assessor, requesting signature on two Tax Cancelation Request
Letters ([requested 5 minutes) (action item)

» Tony Manu, Sheriff, requesting signature (1} on letter to Award Deputy Handgun
and Badge upon retirement, and; {2) on the annual Agree to Provide Law
Enforcement Protection ~ Fire and Ice Festival for the City of Lava Hot Springs
Chamber of Commerce {requested 5 minutes) {action item)

« Adam McKinney, Chief Technical Officer, requesting signature on a letter of
delegation for Apple Inc. to create a Bannock County developer account for the
app store {requested 5 minutes) (action item)



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Kristi Klauser, Comptroller, regarding approval to sell bullet proof vest and ballistic
panel to Power County (requested 5 minutes) {action item)

Shanda Crystal, Chief Procurement Officer, seeking (1) potential signature on a
change order with Teton West; {2) signature on a Sign Up Quote for Courthouse
and Election signage; (3} approval to pay an invoice for additional sewer design,
and; (4) signature on proposal from Divine Window Solutions {requested 5
minutes) (action item)

Todd Mauger, Juvenile Justice, regarding (1) signature on a Site Agreement with
ldaho State University, and; {2} signature on Date Use Agreement with the Urban
Institute (requested 20 minutes) {action item)

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES {action items):

Resolution No. 2025-06 Appointing Chair of the Board of County Commissioners

Resolution No. 2025-07 Authorizing the Destruction of Records

Resolution No. 2025-08 Validating Garden Creek Road As A Public Right-of-Way

LETTERS AND NOTICES {action items):
SIGNATURE ONLY [action items}):
CONSENT AGENDA {action items):

Manual Checks
Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits
Certificate of Residency Approval

Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session
under ldaho Code §74-206(1}(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action
following adjournment of Executive Session

Technology Forms

Minutes: Approval of Meeting Minutes for January 9, 13, and 14, 2025, and
Certification of Said Minutes



4 BOARD OF BAN 1 MISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Baxzock Covnty CoMMISSI0NERS Ersag Mosgn |y Hoven  Kex Buorook

(o i T e { *oainatad et

Center. 1P 1n 51 ‘ i T
Isf Digtvaed Pwd [ Mufrict $red I dielred

"lullu;‘ M €Y J 0 * "rl\.f

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Ernie Moser

Department:
Commission

Requestor Email:
Commission@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Executive Session under Idaho Code 874-206(1)(a) regarding personnel with potential action
following adjournment of Executive Session

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
01/21/2025 10 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



Bann

ol
Phone: (208) 296-721

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUN

ock County COMMISSIONERS
| L

® Fax: (20¢

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the  meeting at _ https://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 2058-236-721(), three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:
Buddy Romriel/Road and Bridge

Item to be considered/background:
Employee leave without pay. Possible Executive Session.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 1/21/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES |:| NO

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES D NO

List of attendees:
Buddy Romriell/Kiel Burmester

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

OMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

. Erxie Moser  Jerr Houven  Joux Crowber

Ist District Dnd District 3rd District
Y+ J T e

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: \irZI\ 25 Time:




6 ISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Baxxock County COMMISSIONERS Erxie Mosgn  Jewr Hoven  Kex Burrock
{ cummissiomer {“nanss sic £

Bt Distried Pud Phistrict 3ol Dhistriet

I [ enter, b, 1T S0
Phaoese: | »* Fas:

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannack County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, [daho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https.//bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Anita Hymas

Department:
Assessor

Requestor Email:
anitah@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Tax Cancellation

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
01/21/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Randy Hobson

e —— = = Ce—



7 BOARD OF BANNOCK

130 N. 6TH AVE., Pocatello, ID) 83201

Bannock County
AssESSOR’S OFFICE

P.O. Box 1069, Pocatello, 11D 83205

January 21, 2025

Honorable Commissioners
Ernie Moser, Chairman
Bannock County Courthouse
Pocatello, Idaho 83205

Honorable Commissioners:

MISSIONERS - MEETING

Antta Hymas

\ssessor

JANUARY 21, 205

Phone: (208) 236-7260
Fax: (208) 232-7074

Please allow the following property tax cancellations pertaining to the 2024 property tax
roll. Calculations are to be completed by the Bannock County Treasurer using the
appropriate levy and the following market value. Any request for tax cancellation will be

accompanied with an explanation for each individual parcel.

This request for tax

cancellation does not affect the certified market value. Idaho Code 63-1302

PARCEL NUMBER OWNER EXPLANATION MARKET VALUE
CANCELLATION

RPR3803008900 Matsaw, Sammy L Tribal Exempt $146,154
RPR4433018107 Olson, Chancelor P Hex not transferred from split in 2020 $68,474
RPRCRG2000100 School District 25 District acquired Allstate bldg $150 Fee
RPRPCPP004107 School District 25 Land swap now owned by district $787,932
RPRPPOC344500 School District 25 District acquired Downard property $150 Fee
RPR4435000100 Rencher Enterprises Cabin dbl assessed. Has LRPB parcel $598,685
RPRPTAS005000 Neighborhood Housing | Acquisition of property $150 Fee
RPRREQE001900 Equestrian Estates Common area $5,000
MHMH033009700 | Iverson, Kenneth O Mannie in poor condition used for storage $12,270
RPR3803017604 Cutler, Brennyn A Tribal Exempt $52,261
MHMHO033009700 | Morrison, Kile Mannie torn down 54,800 + $50 fee
RPRPCPP127501 Cole, Mary L Ho éﬁd $27,971
: BARROCK couNTY COMMISSIONERS

Sincerely,

Chairman

Anita Hymas

Bannock County Assessor Commissioner

CC: TRSR; FILE

Commissioner

| =81 » 2%



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

JANUARY 21, 205

= 7 T DIFFERENCE T0 BE USED FOR _ REMAINING VALUE FOR
PARCEL NUMBER OWNER ADDRESS EXPLANATION 2024 CERTIFIED NET VALU TAX CANCELLATION 2024 TAXES CANCELLED CODE AREA
RPR3803008900 Matsaw, Sammy L 112 5 Siler Rd, Pocatello Tribal Exempt S 146,154.00 | & 146,154.00 | $ > 33-0000
RPR4433018107 Olson, Chancelor P 2861 E Bowman Rd, Downey HEX not transferred with 2020 Split S 207,610.00 | § 68,474.00 | & 139,136.00 50-0000
RPRCRG2000100 Schaol Dist 25 4200 Hawthorne Rd, Chubbuck | District acquired property (Allstate Bldg) 3 - |5 i E - 150! 2-0002
RPRPCPP004107 School Dist 25 TBA Bench Rd, Pocatello Land Swap now owned by school district S 1,480,268.00 | $ 787,932.00 | S 702,336.00 1-0000
RPRPPOC344500 School Dist 25 241 N Garfield, Pocatello District Acquired Property (Downard Prop) s - S - 15 = 150 1-0000
RPR4435000100 Rencher Enterprises Inc Cabin Dbl Assessed. Has LRPB parcel. S 598,685.00 | S 598,685.00 | § - 45-0000
RPRPTAS005000 Pocatello Neighborhood Housing | 1223 Pershing Ave, Pocatello Acquisition 5 - 1S B - 150 1-0000|
RPRREQE001900 Equestrian Estates Corp Common Area s 5,000.00 | S 5,000.00 | $ - 33-0000|
MHMHO033009700 Iverson, Kenneth O 221 W Cemetery Mannie in poor condition used for storage s 17,270.00 | 5 12,270.00 | 5,000.00 33-0000
RPR3803017604 Cutler, Brennyn A 35 Bates Lane, Pocatello Tribal Exempt S 52,261.00 | 5 52,261.00 | S - 33-0000|
MHMHO033009700 Morrison, Kile 432 Holstein St Unit 3, Inkom Mannie torn down S 4,800.00 | $ 4,800.00 | § = 50 5-0000,
RPRPCPP127501 Cole, Mary L 3481 Johnny Creek Rd Home demolished in 8/24 s 191,294.00 | 5 27,291.00 | S 164,003.00 1-0000

3 =

S z

3 N

3 5

5

3 I

3 =

3 =

3 x

3 T

S

5 2,713,342.00 | § 1,702,867.00 | § ~ 1,010,475.00 | § 500.00




9 BOARD OF BANNOCK MMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Bannock COUNTY
AsSESSOR’S OFFICE Antta Hymas Phone: (208) 296-7260
130 N. 6TH AVE., Pocatello, ID 83201 Assessor Fax: (208) 292-7074

P.O. Box 4969, Pocatello, 1D 85205

January 21, 2025

Honorable Commissioners
Ernie Moser, Chairman
Bannock County Courthouse
Pocatello, Idaho 83205

Honorable Commissioners:

Please allow the following property tax cancellations pertaining to the 2023 property tax
roll. Calculations are to be completed by the Bannock County Treasurer using the
appropriate levy and the following market value. Any request for tax cancellation will be
accompanied with an explanation for each individual parcel. This request for tax
cancellation does not affect the certified market value. ldaho Code 63-1302

PARCEL NUMBER OWNER EXPLANATION MARKET VALUE
CANCELLATION
RPRPFRH003200 Johnson, Brad H Hex removed in 2023 $§125,000
RPRCRG2000100 School Dist 25 Dist acquired Allstate bldg., Landfill fee S150
RPR4433018107 Olson, Chancelor P Hex not applied after 2020 split 553,856
RPRICPI010300 Coon, Charles E Hex missing from dwelling 588,085
Sincerely,

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMIS™ 2NERS

Anita Hymas Chairman
Bannock County Assessor
CC: TRSR; FILE

Commissioner

Commissioner \ '\2\\ 26



10

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

DIFFERENCE TO BE USED FOR

JANUARY 21, 205

REMAINING VALUE FOR

PARCEL NUMBER OWNER ADDRESS EXPLANATION 2023 CERTIFIED NET VALU TAX CANCELLATION 2023 TAXES CANCELLED CODE AREA
RPRPFRHO03200 Johnson, Brad H 134 Plateau, Pocatello Hex removed in 2023 ) 343,729.00 S 125,000.00 | $ 218,729.00 1-0000
RPRCRG2000100 School Dist 25 4200 Hawthorne, Pocatello District acquired Allstate Bldg, Landfill Fee S 2 150 2-0002
RPR4433018107 Olson, Chancelor P 2861 E Bowman, Downey Hex not applied after 2020 split s 147,677.00 S 53,856.00 | $ 93,821.00 50-0000
RPRICPI010300 Coon, Charles E 1163 Rapid Creek, Inkom Hex missing from dwelling S 223,450.00 | $ 88,085.00 | $ 135,365.00 5-0000

S =

S =

S =

3 =

s -

s T

3 =

s 2

3 N

S =

S 3

S £

S =

3 z

S =

S =

S =

S =

S .

B 714,856.00 | § 266,941.00 | § ~ 447,915.00 | 5 150.00 |




Banvock County COMMISSIONERS
Giag I

Phone:

11

JANUARY 21, 205

Commission C.onnmnissmnes (o

Pocatell 1) Byzon

0 * Fax:(:

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the  meeting at _ htips.//'www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are

subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210), three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Tony Manu - Sherif

Item to be considered/background:
Signature on Award of Deputy Handgun and Badge upon retirement

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 1/21/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES ]:| NO

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO D

List of attendees:
Tony Manu - Sherif

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

Ist District Dudd District Srd District

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: Time:

TS B i al

Erxie Moser  Jevr Houen  Kex BuLLock




12 - ISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Bannock Cousnty COMMISSTONERS Ersae Mosgrn  Juwr Hovee  Kex BuLroog
L ] L i 18 i

el Distract Pud Ihiatrict Sred [ hiaf et

¥

i I iber, Pocatedla, 1) !
Pheoese: v & Fans |

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to chonge within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Tereca Argyle

Department:
Sheriff's Office

Requestor Email:
terecaa@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Annual Agreement to Provide Law Enforcement Protection - Fire & Ice Festival for City of Lava Hot
Springs Chamber of Commerce.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
01/21/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

Agreement
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:
02/07/2025 02/09/2025

List of additional attendees:
N/A - Signature Only



’ 13 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE LAW

ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION
Non-Mutual Aid Agreement

_ AGREEMENT, made between Bannock County Sheriff herginafter referred to as the
"LAW ENFORCEMENT" AND City of Lava Hot Springs Chamber of Commerge.

WHEREAS, City of Lava Hot Springs Chamber of Commerce desires to enter into a
contract with Bannock County Sherfff for the performance of law enforcement protection within
, and

WHEREAS, Bannock Counfy Sheriff agrees to render such services and protection
under the terms and conditions set forth hersin, and

WHEREAS, this Agreement is authorized and provided for by the provisions of |daho
Cede Sections 31-6804,

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION: Bannock County Sheriff agrees to
employ, furnish, and supply all necessary personnsl tegether with their equipment, supplies and
supervision, vehicles and equipment with maintenance, jail and communication facilities,
records and record keeping, and such other items as are reasonably necessary to provide law
enforcement protection within limits of BANNOCK COUNTY, hereinafter referred to as the
"orotected area" under the following terms and conditions:

a. Bannock County Sheriff will provide protection services for the protected area;
within the city limits of L.ava Hot Springs. This pretection shall include at least

TWQ (2) LAW ENFORCEMENT deputies for a total of _TWENTY (20) Hours
during the Fire and |ce Festival on Saturday, February 8, 2025 The level of
service shall be at least the same basic level of service prowded to the governing
area of LAW ENFORCEMENT.

b. The personnel used by Bannock County Sheriff io perform the law enforcement
protection shall remain under the jurisdiction and control of Bannock County Sheriff
while rendering the services and Bannock County Sheriff shall maintain the standard
of performance of such personnel,

c. The scope of the law enforcement protection shall be to enforce all of the state
laws and ordinances and to preserve the peace within the protected area.

d. All arrests made, or citations issued for misdemeanors or infractions that accur
within the -protected area shall be deemed Bannock County Sheriff arrests and
citations for the purpose of prosecution and distribution of penalties, fines, and
forfeitures.

2, EMPLOYEES OF LAW ENFORCEMENT: I is agreed that all employees of
Bannock County Sheriff shall remain employees of Bannock County Sheriff for all purposes,
including the payment of wages and benefits and the coverage of insurance, including worker's
compensation. It is agreed that City_of lLava Hot Springs Chamber of Commerce
shail not be liable for compensation or indemnity to any of the employees of Bannock County
Sheriff for injuries or sickness arising out of the performance of Bannock County Sheriff
protection of the protected area, and Bannock County.

Agreament to Provide Law Enforcement Protection 1



14

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE LAW

ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION
Non-Mutual Aid Agreement

3 ADMINISTRATION: Each of the parties have designated an employee to be its
administrator of this Agreement for the purpose of coordinating the efforts of employees of the
City of l.ava Hot Springs Chamber of Commerce and the employees of Bannock County
Sheriff in requesting and performing the law enforcement protection. The GCity of Lava Hot
Springs Chamber of Commerce designates Collin Pefrun, as its administrator and Bannock
County Sher!ff designates L1, Jeff Fullmer, as its administrator. All communications between
the parties with regard to this Agreement and the providing of law enforcement protection shall
be made between these parties or their designes. Each party agrees to provide full cooperation
and assistance to the other, so as to facilitate the performance of this Agreement.

4. COMPENSATION: As compensation for the law enforcement protection
provided by Bannock County Sheriff, the City of Lava Hot Springs_Chamber of Commerce
hereby agrees to pay to Bannock County Sheriff the sum of $ 63.00 per HOUR per Deputy.
The amount cf this compensation may be modifiad or amended only by an agreement in writing.

5, TERM OF AGREEMENT: This Agreament shall be effsctive commencing on the

7 day of _February, 2028 and continue in full force and effect through the 9% day of

February, 2025. The term of this Agreement may be extended by the parties by agreement in
writing.

6. RECITALS: The ahove and foregeing recitals shall be congidered a part of this
Agreement for all purposes and interpretations.

Agrasment to Provide Law Enforcement Protaction 2




15 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE LAW

ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION
Non-Mutual Aid Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have adopted this Agreement by its governing bodies
and this Agreement has been signed and attested by the authorized officials of each party.

DATED this __| & day of Zﬁmmrj 20 &S

LAW ENFORCEMENT: CONTRACTING AGENCY:

City of Lava Hot Springs Chamber of Commerce

Tony T. Manu (Contracting Agepcy)
Bannock County Sheriff %

Administrator of Contracting Agency -

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

\ \. FARE
Ernie Moser, Chairman- Date
Ve
Jeff Hough, Member- Date
Q,-hqm- Mook
\ \ =9 \_:&5
Ken Bullock, Member Date

ATTEST:
Jason Dixon, Clerk

APPROVED as to form and content:

Chief Civil Deputy Prosecutor Date

Agreement to Provide Law Enforcement Prolection 3



16 BOARD OF BA ‘ ISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Ersie Mosgn  Jewy Hoven  Kex Bunrock
Clomunssionce L adiid ARt i 180%
It Pistrigt S [ Matrict Sedd Distrect

Baxsock County CoMMISSIONERS
Uenter, Pocasella, 1D Sy

Pl | o Fax: (zof)

i = s eererta—

Business Meeting Agénda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’' Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

ot https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Adam McKinney

Department:
Computer Services

Requestor Email:
adam@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Signature on a letter of delegation for Apple Inc. to create a Bannock County developer account for
the app store to list the Sherrif's Office application.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
01/15/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Sheriff Manu



17 BOARD OF BANNOCK C MMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
Gz4 Ii., Center, Pocatello, 1D 83201
Phone: (208) 236-7210 * Fax: (208) 292-73063

Ernie Moser  Jerr Houcn  Ken Burpock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District Ind District Ird District

January 21, 2025

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to confirm that Bannock County, a political organization in Pocatello, Idaho, intends
to participate in the Apple Developer Program. As Bannock County Commissioners, we delegate
Adam McKinney to obligate our organization to legal agreements (terms of service) presented on
behalf of the Apple Developer Program. This authority extends to current and subsequent versions
of the program license.

Bannock County’s enrollment ID number is 944LRNDS8JR.

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Commissioner

Ken Bullock, Commissioner



18 BOARD OF BA ; ISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Baxsock County CoMMISSIONERS
E. Uenter, % . HD 8

Phowe: | o * Fax:|

Erxie Moser  Jewy Hoven Kex Burnock
{ o s e T ( I - { i i
Ped Pestrict Pud Ihstrict Il Thafraeid

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Klauser

Department:
Auditing

Requestor Email:
kristik@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Discuss approval to sell bullet proof vest and ballistic panel to Power County for cost of $816.97.
This equipment was fitted for an employee who now works at Power County.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
01/21/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



19 BOARD OF BANNOCK Cit 2 ISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205
PO 0,
v ST, I‘Sfi,- . ’~_‘\ -
A N

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
b24

Phone: (208) 296-7210 * Fax:

.. Cen St.. Pocatello. ID

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48  hours prior  to
the  meeting at __ htips://'www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210), three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:
Shanda Crystal/Chief Procurement Officer

Item to be considered/background:

Request to discuss 1) a potential signature on a change order with Teton West, 2) a potential signature
on a Sign Up quote for Courthouse & Election signage, 3) paying an invoice for additional YDC sewer
design, and 4} a potential signature on a Divine Window Solutions proposal for security film.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:

10 minutes 1/21/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO |:|

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?
YES NO[]

List of attendees:

Daniel Kendall

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

Z Ist District Ind District 3rd District

v Ervie Moser  Jerr Houcn  Jonx CrowbDer

loner LONumissiont

T T T K TR T ATy

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: Time:

A e P e e T s e P




20 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Change Order

TETON A/ WesT vl

Order Date: 01/15/2025

License: RCE7170
PO Box 176

Rigby ID 83442
(208) 356-7979

To: Bannock County Project: 24152
624 East Center, Room 101 Bannock County Exibit Hall
Pocatello ID 83201 624 East Center, Room 101

Pocatello ID 83201

The contractor agrees to perform and the owner agrees to
pay for the following changes to this contract PlansiAtsched D
Ordered By: Customer Order: Specifications Attached [:]
Description of Work Amount
2,550.00

Removal of buried diesel tank in footing area
500 Gallon tank was discovered buried in the footing area. Contractor removed tank and approx 425 gallons of contaminated

#2 diesel and moved off site to disposal facilities.

Traded extra labor for owner supplied fill
County supplied fill material. In exchange contractor provided additional labor to place and compact exxtra lift to bring building

to elevation, this resulted in a $0 contract change.

OH&P 255.00

Notes

Negative changes will lower the overall contract Approved Amount of Change 2,805.00

price requiring no additional payment by owner.
The original Contract Sum was 612,091.00
Net change by previous Change Orders 0.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order 612,091.00
The Contract Sum will be changed by this Change Order 2.805.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 614,896.00
The Contract Time will be changed by 0 Days

Owner Date Y\ il I 15
l L3

Tk § H—mﬁ\n - Comndsshenery Claohvwdin

Contractor Date




21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

Sign Up, Inc.

3275 Hwy 30 W Pocatello, ID 83201
signup@signup.graphics

(208) 232-2938

www.gotsigns.net

Q u Ote 84 2 2 Jeresrr?; El'\icﬁiglgﬁiﬁ

President

New Courthouse and Elections Signage jeremy@signup.graphics
(208) 232-2938

REQUESTED BY CONTACT INFO

Bannock County Emma lannacone

5500 S. 5th Ave emmai@bannockcounty.us
Pocatello, ID 83204 (208) 589-9503

i ITEM QTYy uom

1 New Entrance Door Graphics and remove old 5 Each
3-Courthouse and 2-Elections
Colors: 6
Sides: 1
Height: 32.35 Inches
Width: 24 Inches
Install Product

2 141 Elections address 2 Each
Cut Weed Mask Vinyl Graphics
Width: 13 Inches
Height: 6 Inches
Colors: 1
Sides: 1
Oracal 751 Vinyl
Install Product

3 Removal of old building letters and signs 1 Min
Installation and/or removal fees.

4 624 Entrance numbers - Main entrance 2 each-South 2 Each
1/4" Aluminum, 10" 1140-V #4 Brushed-Low Gloss

5 Letters for New Entrance side facing East- Bannock County 1 Each
Courthouse

East and West entrance
1/4" Aluminum, 15" 1140-V #4 Brushed-Low Gloss

6 Main Entrance - Bannock County Courthouse letters - South 2 Each
goes with 624
1/4" Aluminum, 5" 1140-V #4 Brushed-Low Gloss

7 Bannock County Seal for east Elections entrance goes with 1 Each
letters
Flat Panel Signage
Height: 29 Inches
Width: 29 Inches
Sides: 1
Install Product

8 Bannock County Elections - East and West Side Letters 2  Each
1/4" Aluminum, 10" 1140-V #4 Brushed-Low Gloss

9  South Side Elections - 5" tall letters - Bannock County Elections 1 Each
East and West entrance
1/4" Aluminum, 5" 1140-V #4 Brushed-Low Gloss

10 Install Aluminum Letters 1 Min

PRINTED ON 01/15/2025 02:50 PM BY JM CREATED BY JM

U.PRICE

$87.6391

$22.5552

$335.00

$312.00

$3,550.00

$1,325.00

$276.3846

$2,205.00

$1,260.00

$950.00

JANUARY 21, 205

QUOTE DATE
01/14/2025

QUOTE EXPIRY DATE
03/15/2025

TERMS
NET 30 Days

TOTAL (EXCL. TAX) TAXABLE

$438.20 Y
$45.11 Y
$335.00 N
$624.00 Y
$3,550.00 Y
$2,650.00 Y
$276.38 h4
$4,410.00 Y
$1,260.00 Y
$950.00 N

172



QUOTE 8422, BANNOCK COUNTY, 01/14/2025

I22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

Installation and/or removal fees.

11 Seal for East Side new courthouse entrance 1 Each
Flat Panel Signage
Height: 48 Inches
Width: 48 Inches
Sides: 1
Install Product

12  Automatic Door Decals 6 Each
Colors: 6
Sides: 1
Height: 9 Inches
Width: 6 Inches

This handcrafted quote is based on the specific information you've given us and is valid for 30 days.

When you approve this quote, you are agreeing to pay 100% of the quoted price. We require a 50% deposit to begin work on your
project. Once we receive your deposit, we'll schedule your project and email you an estimated completion date. The remaining balance
is due upon completion of your order.

_Need.-tomake that changes?

$383.9805

$11.0101

Shipping:
Subtotal:
Sales Tax (0%):

| JANUARY 21,205

$383.98 Y

$66.06 Y

$455.00
$15,443.73
$0.00

No problem - but please realize, changes to quanlily or specifications will affect your price. We will provide you with an updated quote
based on the changes.

SIGNATURE:

ekt \"\5\.\;3\’\ ~Coramtssinn e, Ched e
PRINTED ON 01/15/2025 02:50 PM BY JM'CREATED BY JM

Total:

DATE: 57| |25

$15,443.73

2/2



#

1

23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

INVOICE
AVYANT

161 Jefferson Ave
Pocatello, ID 83201

208.705.0798

Bill to

Dan Kendall

Bannock County

624 East Center Street
Pocatello, Idaho 83201
United States

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 1080

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 01/15/2025
Due date: 02/14/2025

Date Product or service
01/15/2025 Professional Services
Ways to pay

V.I'SA @ mjﬂ BANK  Brnfd venmo

View and pay

avyantbsmith@outlook.com

ANV Y A

Ship to

Dan Kendall

Bannock County

624 East Center Street
Pocatello, Idaho 83201
United States

Description Qty Rate

Bannock County Event Center - 12.25 $105.00
Perform pre-engineering topo of the

area needed to design the off-site

sewer / Design of off-site sewer /

Create plan & profile sheet and

additional details for the off-site work /

Revise construction plans to reflect

added changes / Sent to contractor

and county for their use.

Total

JANUARY 21, 205

N T

Amount

$1,286.25

$1,286.25




7

S D IVI MENNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

WINDOW SOLUTIONS

Proposal To: Dan Kendall (Bannock County)
&/ +1(208) 251-2460

£ danielk@bannockcounty.us

® 624 East Center Street

Pocatello, 1D 83201

| am waiting on pricing for the bullet resistant wall paneling.

624 East Center Street, Pocatello, ID 83201

v Front Entry 31items ~ 360.6 sqft

DESCRIPTION qQTy. DIMS.
Window 2 15.25 x 50.5
Window 2 15.25x 30
Window 1 62.25 x 30
Window 1 62.25 x 50.25
Window 1 61.5x%30
Window 1 61.5 x 50.25
Window 1 36x28
Window 1 36x295
Window 1 36x 50.5
Window 1 41 x275
Door 1 335x 685
Window 1 26 x 28
Window 1 26% 29.5
Window 1 26x 515
Window 1 62.5 % 28
Window 1 62.5x 29.5
Window 1 62.5%51.5
Window 1 26 x 28
Window 1 26 x 295
Window 1 26x 515
Window 1 335x 685
Window 1 42 %28
Window 1 62 x 295
Window 1 62 x 50.5
Window 1 40 295
Window 1 40 x 505
Window 1 87.5x37
Window 1 25 x94.25
Window 1 58x435

LLumar R20 SR PS9

* Helps hold shattered glass together should a break occur

* Helps slow down entry through glass

* The pressure-sensitive adhesive has a low visual distortion that provides optical clarity

* Most often used to help hold shattered glass in place in the event of a windstorm or blast

JARURKY31°%05
&4 dustin@divinefilmsolutions.com

@ 35 Mountain Drive
Pocatello, ID 83204

Proposal #529394174
Date Jan 15, 2025

AREA
10.7 sgft
6.35 sqgft

12.97 sqft
21.72 sqft
12.81 sqft
21.46 sqgft

7 sgft

7.38 sgft

12.63 sqgft
7.83 sgft
15.94 sqft
5.06 sqft
5.33 sqft
9.3 sgft
12.15 sqft
12.8 sqft
22.35 sqft
5.06 sqgft
533 sgft
9.3 sqft
15.94 sqft
8.17 sgft
12.7 sgft
21.74 sqgft
8.19 sqft
14.03 sqft
22.48 sgft
16.36 sqft

17.52 sqft



* Also can be used for added protection during human impact, an earthquake or in the event of spontaneous tempered glass breakage
* Provides extreme reduction of heat and glare with daytime privacy

25 shields >99% of UV radiation, helpsﬁﬁéﬁ%gﬁaWQQ%@Q&HNDQQQMM@@ONERS MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

$ 8,654.40

Please review our offer and approve below. By approving this proposal you are agreeing to all terms and conditions and information provided. To speed up
the scheduling process, you may provide your preferred install date and any notes you would like to add below.

TOTAL $ 8,654.40

Terms and Conditions Xpel Film Specifications Xpel Warranty

- 50% deposit required to begin project. Other 50% will be billed upon completion. Unless otherwise noted.
- All general liability, commercial vehicle, and workman's comp insurance requirements are included in the price listed.
- Price includes material, labor, consumables, and any equipment required to complete the scope of work listed,
- For warranty terms and film specifications please see attached links.
- Interest at the rate of 25% percent per month will be charged on past due invoices.

Powered By TintWiz



26 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

DIVINE

_I WINDOW SOLUTIONS

2295 N Yellowstone Hwy
Suite 2
Idaho Falls, ID 83401

Architectural Window Film

Terms and Agreements

Date *

| MM-DD-YYYY

Date

Name *

First Name Last Name

Company Name

Address *

Street Address

Street Address Line 2



City State / Province
27 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Postal / Zip Code

Phone Number *
[ (000) CO0-0000 }

Please enter a valid phone number.

example@example.com

Safety & Secuirty Film

Safety & Security film is a polyester film that relies on thickness to mitigate hazards from
shattered glass due to natural and human causes. Due to the film’s thickness, minor
imperfections are more noticeable than standard films while also increasing cure times. The
client understands there will be minor imperfections in and under safety and security film
installations and holds Divine Window Solutions harmless in such instances.

Privacy Film

Privacy film can be subtle to bold as the film goes from translucent to opaque. The matte,
blackout, and mirror films limit views through glass on the building interior.
Blackout/Opaque film provides the ultimate in privacy. Translucent films provide subtle
privacy with enhanced aesthetics. Dark colored film will be difficult to view-through during
daytime lighting conditions from the exterior, but in darker nighttime conditions and with an
interior light source, privacy is lost as the light from the inside allows for visibility from the
outside. The client understands these limitations as there are no refunds upon completion
of such application.

Solar Film

Solar and Energy efficient films are available in different shades ranging from virtually clear
70% to a dark 5%. The Client understand that there are no refunds once film shade is
selected and installed.

Decorative & Frosted Film
Used for interior décor or privacy, the Client understands that there are no refunds once a
pattern is selected and installed.



Obstacles to Installation

68_ . . . BOARD QF E‘ANNOQK OUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING . JANUARY 21, 205
ivine Window Solutions is strictiy a window film installation sales and service company,

Divine Window Solutions is not required to move furniture, blinds, equipment, and or other

obstacles that may affect installationof window film(s). Clients are encouraged to clear

such obstacles prior to installation or may have Divine Window Solutions technicians make

necessary arrangments while incurring an extra charge.

Equipment

The client understands that additional charge(s) may be incurred to acquire specialized
installation equipment to install window film such as scaffolding, scissor lifts, and etc. for
the project.

Exterior Window(s)

Divine Window Solutions is solely responsible for the windows that are being serviced as
Divine Window Solutions is not required to clean the exterior windows of a completed
project as we do not offer window cleaning services.

Glass Breakage
The Client understands that choosing to install window film outside of recommended specs
may increase the stress factor of a glass and can result in glass breakage.

Light Gap

All installed window films are cut at the edge of a window's trim. The Client understands
that there will be light gap between the film and trim which is easier to see it when film is
darker.

Imperfections

Though we strive for perfection in our installations, there will be some degree of dust
contamination and/or minor imperfections that are present in every window film application
due to working environment and conditions out of our control. The Client understands such
conditions exist as well as pre-exist- ing flaws or scratches on glass that may become
noticeable post installation. Qlder homes or buildings tend to have more imperfections due
to age.

Warranty

Architectural window film seold and installed by Divine Window Solutions DOES NOT carry a
lifetime warranty unless stated by the manufacturers warranty terms. Residential and
Commercial film sold and installed by Divine Window Solutions will carry a 10-15 year
warranty covering bubbling, peeling, and delamination.

Deposit / Order Cancellation

A 50% non-refundable deposit of your estimate is due upon signing of this. Deposits will
be applied to final cost which is due in full upon completion of services. Customer may
cancel an order only with Divine Window Solutions written consent. In the event of an
approved cancellation, and where Divine Window Solutions has incurred costs and
expenses that cannot reasonably be recovered through sale of the Products to another



person or entity, Customers will pay Divine Window Solutions for all such costs and
29 . . BOARD OF BANNOCK ?OUNTY COMMISSIQNERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205
expenses, which may include costs of related raw materials, packaging, and other items

dedicated to products.

The Contractor is agreeable to providing such services to the Client on the terms and
conditons set out in this agreement. Contractor shall perform all the work required by the
approved Proposal. There will be additional charge for any work not in approved proposal.
The Parties hereby agree to the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement and such
is demonstrated throughout by their signatures below:

Date *
| MM-DD-YYYY e
Date
Print Name *
Signature *
Sign Here
Clear



JANUARY 21, 205

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

| Wd LS La/iLel

9lza/ sexa] ‘oluouy ues
pEOY 385UNS ‘M 819
"2U] 13X

woo|edxmuoddns
8266-L71 (008)

‘MOjaq Pa1sI| Jaquinu auoydaja) 8a4)-]|0] 8y} ||BD ‘AJUBLIBAA PBIIWIT SIY] UO UDIJRWIOUL
210W 104 'SAOGR PaQIIISEP SE PapPN|OXa 35IMIBYI0 a4e J0 eli31lD 24] 188l 10U Op 1By SWie|d Auap
013UBu By saAIasad I X SWIeD [|B JO AlpIeA SY] SUILLISISP 0] UOI3a1dsIp pue Ajluuoyine 2|os ayl

Sey 3dx pue 13dx Aq pascidde ag 1SNW SWIRD AJUBLEM || "(JUS4BHIP JI) SSSUPPE uolie||215uUl 3]
puUR SS24ppPe Yaqunu auoyd 'aweu s juewie|d ayj apn|oul 1snu sWiepd AJuellem || ‘Mojaq ssalppe
a3yl 1B 13dX 01 43||eIsUl 1IdX Pazioyine [eulbLio 8yj 1023U0D 0} 2|geuUn a4 NOA JudAd 2y} ul Jo
'1ONp0I4 au3 4O UOIIB||RISUl @U3 pawoyiad oum Ja||elsul 34X Paziioyine ayl o3 10ajap paliodind
ay} Jo uonduosap peajielap e yim Buoje ‘'sease 8beianod BulAjijuspl 10Npoid aujl Joy) idiadad |eulbiio
ANOA JO AdOD B pue pied AJUBRLIEM 51U} ‘POLIad AJUBLIBAA PBIIWIT 3UF UIYIM "JILICNS 15414 35NW NoA
‘e AlUBLIRM B 3|1} O] "APBLWISd SAISN|OXS PUE B|0S S,49UMO JONPOoId 3U3 S| AJUBLIBAA PEJIWIT SIYL

WIVID ALNVHYVYM ¥V 3XNVIW OL

"NOILDIQSIHNT OL NOILDIaSIHNr WOdd

AHVA HOIHM SLHOIH 33HLO IAVH OSTV AVIW NOA ANV 'SLHOIY Tv¥93T D14123dS NOA S3AID
ALNVHAVM I LIWI SIHL 'NOILDV 40 S3SNVI ANV SWIVID TV ANV ANV 404 43A0D3H AVIN
12NAa0dd 3HL 40 H3INMO FHL LVHL 'ANY dI ‘'STOVIWYA 40 LNNOWY FHL OL LIWIT 43ddN NY
S13S NOISIAOYd SIHL 'L2NJd0dd 3HL 404 divd 321dd 3HL d330X3 ALITI8VIT S3dX TIVHS
LN3IAT ON NI'MVT A8 Q3 LLIWY3d LNILXT 1537704 IHL OL 'FS0duNd dvINDILdvd v HOd
SSANLI ONY ALITIGVLNYHIHIW 40 STILNYHEYM dIIMdIWI IHL ONIANTONI ‘SIILNYHE VM
A3IdIWI ANV SS3HdXT YIHLO TV SWIVTIDSIA AF3d3H 13dX 'dINdWI 4O S538dX3
'SIIJIWIY ANV STILNYHIVM HIHLO 71V 40 N3IT NI 34V ANY 318V 1IvAY S3Ia3WIY

ANV SILLNYHYYM JAISNTIXT IHL 38V JA0EY 439140530 STIA3WIE ANV SIILNVHEYM
SS3YdX3 IHL 'NOA OL AlddV LON AVIN

NOISNTOX3 40 NOILLYLIWIT IA08Y JHL OS 'S3IOVIWVYA TVILNINODISNOD HO TVLINIAIDNI 40
NOILVLIWIT 8O NOISNTOX3 3HL MOV LON Od SNOILDIASIFINT IWO0S 'LONA0Hd 3HL 40 3sn
dO NOILVYTTVLSNI 3HL 40 LNO 9NISIHY JOVIW YA 43HLO HO TVILNINDISNOD ALV I1dWIXT
“TIVLNIAIDNI T7123dS LOFHIANI ANV 'HO4 3718VI17 38 83 7T1VLSNI 13dX QIZIHOHLNY

ANY 4O 13dX 1TWHS LNIASI ON NI ANV 'OL AN3LX3 LON SIOd ALNYHIYM QI LIWIT SIHL
‘MY AS A3 LLIWETd INTLXT 1S3TINH IHL OL ONIMNSYIIW ONY ONIWWIEL 'ONIFIDIINDS
OL Q3LIWIT 1ON SI 1N8 S3ANTINI HOIHM 'S12NA0dd IHL 40 NOILVYTIVLSNI H00d HO
H3d0ddW| §3A0D LON S30Q0 OSTV ALNVHEVM J3LIWIT SIHL 'S1ONA0dd WOLSND 43A00
LON S300 ALNVHAVM dILIWM SIHL 'S1ONA0dd 3HL OL 3718v2I1TddV ALINIGVLNVYHOYIW

H0O IS0OddNd 4V INDILEVd ¥ 404 SSINLI 4O SIILNVHIVYM FH3IHL 3V HON 'HO3H3IH

30V 3HL NO NOILdIEDS3A 3HL ANOAIE ANILX3 HOIHM SIILNYHEYM ON 39V Jd3HL

MY 40 NOLLYDITddV "HIWIVIISIA ALNYHHYM

‘3ouInodd 10 B1e1s AQ AdeA ydiym sIyBLl Jaylo aaey os|e

Aewl noA pue syybu jeba| oiioads NnoA saalb Ajueliem siy| "24e2 Jo/pue uonie|e)sul Jadoidw] ‘8snge
0} 128lgns uaaq sey 31onpoud ay) 4 PIoA s pue ‘paijduw] J0 passaldxa 'SBIJURLIEM [|B JO N3I| Ul apew s|
Ajueliem pajiwi siyl "uisiay yiiog 185 Ajssaidxa se 1daoxs 'sebewep |el3usnbasuod 40 3984pul 30adip
‘uolieIill] Inoyum ‘Buipn|oul abewep 1o sso| Aue 1o} 3|gIsuodsald 4o B|gel| 8g 3IN}IRNuUBw ayj ||eys
ju2A® ou u| ‘Bulnseaw pue Buiwwig '‘Bulesbeanbs ‘0] pajiwi| 10U SI NG 3PNJDUT Y2IYyMm s3onpodd

ay3 jo uolje||eisul Jood 40 Jadoidull 's1onpodd WolsnD 18A0D 10U $80p AJuedlem S, 4ainjdejnuewl

siyl ‘s3onpoud ayj 03 a|qeaijdde Alljigelueyaiaw 1o asodind uensniued e 10) SSaull JO SaljUBLIEM
2day] ale JouU ‘joalay 2.y ayj uo uondiosap ay) puUcAag PUIXa UdIUm S3IJUBLIEM OU 248 U]

HIWIVIOSIA ALNVHHIVYM

13dX Ag paysiignd aouemoj|e
abeiaA0D 2yl Buisn Ag paieinajed ag ||Im pue 13||B]sul 134X PazZiioyine ay) o] Aj10a4p apew aq ||

I PPUILZZLHTHRYDSSBIDOLWISTNOISIA

Ajuediepn palii siyl Ag pa4aaod saBieyd 1oge| 104 JUSWARY ‘AJUBLIBAA Pa1IWIT SIY] J2pUn PaJ4aAod
S}ONPO.d ||B 104 Apawad AISN|OXa ay] SI doge| pue suied Buipn|oul ‘Wi 8A12848p ay] JO Juawade|dal
3y Joge| pue sued J19A0D [|IM T3dX puUe ‘Ajueliepy peliwi siyl Ag paiaaod ag 03 uolialosip

3]0s 31 Ul 734X AQ pPaulwIalap seale 03 JoNpold @yl Ajddeas pue aaoulss 321042 S11 4O J3(|eisul
3dX PazIIoYINe Ue aARY |[Im 34X 'SWie|D Ajuelem pliea Jo4 ‘Aliadoad Aue jo Aoueue) ul abueyd 4o
aoueAaauod ‘ales Aue uodn A||E2I1BWLOINE S]BUILLIS] AJUBLIBAA PBJILUIT SIYL "Saliadoud [B1D/awuwiod
pPa4apISUOD aJe SHUN [EjuSY "PaubiSsSe 10 plos ‘paliajsuel) ag 1ou Ael AJUeliepy pajiwn siyl
"UOIIB||BISUI 12NPOLd JO B} 3Y1 I8 Jaseydund [euiBlIo ay) 0} AJua Palayo s AJueliep) Pajiun siyl

SNOISIAOYC TVYHIANID

‘uolie|IEISUI WY [BUIBLIO 8Y] JO JUNTWE 3yl AJUO I13WOo3sN ay] asingial

PUE Wjl} MOPUIM 34X [|B 2A0LIBL 0] 1YBLI 3] $9AI53] 134X 'SMOPUIM PaL|l 2I0W 40 3U0 UO
saJanjiey a|di}|Nw 4O 1U8A8 ayj Ul Uayling ‘abelanod ain|iey |eas o abexeald sse|b 10) a|gibi|2 jou aie
abeyealq sse|6 |ewlay] Jo ain|ie) [2as Jo AJO)sIY Jolid Aue Yjim sBuip|ing ‘diysuewiom 1o seliajew
u| 530848p 03 A|9]0S PR1R|S4 10U 5138J8P 40 S10B 4330 AuB 40 ‘suedad pazioyineun Jo Jadoiduw)

'puly Aue JO aBeWEep |BUOIIUSIUI 'SIUSPIDDE B8] PUR JEaM |BWIOU ‘B5NSILU ‘B5Nge ‘SUoIIIpUoD
|BLWIOUCE 'BDURUSIUIEW 40 Buluea|d 'al4ed JoNpo.d Jadoudul ‘'uoljedijdde 1onpo.d Jadoadwl
‘uoIle||RISUl 12NP0Id Jadoadwl Ag pesned afewep 0] PU1Xa 10U Sa0p AJUBLIBAA PaIWIT SIYL

W1id SAOW3Y OL NOILdO S13dX {SNOISNTOX3

mopulm 1ad QOS5% JO WNWixew e o3 dn

Juawieoe|dad iun sse|B Joy Aed [|Im 134X ‘UOIIBIDSIP 2]0S 5,134 X 1B Wie|D e Jo |eacsdde uodn u2lioys
s JaAaysiym '3pIs 95.19A84 9] Uo pajou poliad awi) ayj Jo ‘AJUBLIEM S,18IN1DBJNUBLW MOPUIM SY] JO
poad Bujuiewal ay} 10 ain|ie) |eas jsuiebe sjueliem AJUO 34X 'swied paasoudde o4 "wied Aue
Buiaoidde aiojaq (s)MopuUlm paloayje ay) 10adsul a010yd s3I 10 aAlleluasaldal |eo0| e aaey o) bl
ay) saAJasad 34X "WIR|D JO awij ay) je ‘padidxa jou pue pljeA s| JBY] an|ey |eas jsulebe Ajueliem
S5,194N12BJNUBW MOPUIM B 34X O] Saplacid pue Sey Jauuolsnd ayl 4 A|Uo pue Ji ‘syiun aued |enp uo
iNn|ig} |eas 01 SpUalxe AJUBLIBAN PaIWIT SIY} ‘MmOojaq papiacid uoisnioxe ayj o} joadsal yum jdaox3y

SLINN 3NVd-TVNA NO 34N7Ivd v3s

mopulm Jad QOS5$ 40 wnwixew e o] dn juawaode|das pun sse|b oy Aed [jIm 34X 'UCIIRIDSIP 3]0S

5. 13dX 18 WwieD e jo |eacidde uodn 'swiied Bulacidde a10jag (S)MOopUim pajoayie ayl joadsul asloyd
S11 JO 2AllBIUSSadal |B20] B @Aey 0] 1YBLL 2] saa18sad J3dX 'SSa43S |RWUBY) 0] anp abeyealq sse|b
S49A0D §312NP0Id 2Y] Uo Ajueiiepy PRl sIy] '‘Mojag papiAoid UoIsn|oxa 2y} 03 J0adsad Yyiim 3dadxg

ALNYHEVYM 39VvVYIHd SSVI19

INIWND0A

SIHL 40 3dIs 3543A34 3HL NO d31d123dS SLINIWIHINOIY TVAOHddY-Idd ANV SNOISN1DX3
INVYLIHOdWI I1LON ISV Td ‘Ajuediepn pajiwi siyl Jo »oeq ayl uo a|npayds ayj uo pajels ale pue
Adea spoliad awiny Ajueliepn AJUBRLIBAA PBJILWIT SIU) Ul PaQIIDS3P SUCIHPUOD au] UBY] 43410 S12NPa.d
343 '0] aBeLlep 10 JO SUOIJIPUOD AUE JUBLIEM JOU S0P T3dX "UOIIEZI|RIUSWSP PUB 'UoliBUIWE|ap
‘adn|iey aaisaype ‘Bupei 'Buyddi ‘Buliggng ‘Bulead diysuswyIom pUe S|BISIBW Ul 5128480
‘BUIMO||0) BUT WO 3344 8Q 03 (,SIO2NPOId,, UJ) SW|I} MOPUIM

|BIIUBPISSI pUE [BIDISWIWOD puelq NQISIA @13dX Paljeisul pue pjos Ajjeuo|ssajold SJUBLIEM TIdX

FOVHUIA0D ALNVHIVYM

‘3|BS JO SWiB)

Y3 Jo 1ed 5| AJUBLIBAA PIIIWIT S1UY IBYL SBPRSIMOUYDE NOA 'SUI|IY MOPUIM NOISIA (L, T13dX,) 'dios
saifojouyaa] 34X Buisn 4o Buljjeisul Ag "SW|i} mOpUIM [BIIUBPISE) PUR [B2JSWWOD purIq & 3dX
mC_:m.umE_ Fle] mr:mmEUL]n_ al0jaq Aﬂm_DMLwamCMLu MDCU >uCﬂtM>> pa1wiT a411ua siyl peay [ INVY.LIH0dIWI

NOILVYWHOLANI ALNVHHVM

SNOILIANOD 8 SWd3IL ALNVHEVM

W4 MOAONIM 321440 % JWOH

.NOISIA




JANUARY 21, 205

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

Wd EL'S

LeiLtiet

SUON 3UON
auoN 3UoN
SIEBA § 1B3A §
SIE3A § 1eajp g
Sieaj ¢ 1BaA §
SIB3A § SieaA G
ANV JOVMVYIHa
avas SSY19

"WIVTD ALNVHYYM ANV HLIM (S)HdVYEDOLOHd A3HIND3Y

JHL1 ANV NOILYNLIS SNOYIONVA FHL DNIDNIAIAT NOILVIWHOLNI LIWENS
LSNW Y3WOLSND FHL "MOANIM FHL DNIDVYId3Y OL HOldd FHNTIvL Tv3S
YO 39VMVYIHL SSY19 IHL S1D1d3A ATHVYITD LVHL (SIHAdVHDOLOHd ¥ 3XVL
L1SNW HIWOLSND IHL ‘3SYD HIIHM NI 'LNIWIDV1dIY FLVIAIWKWI STHINDIY
HOIHM S1SIX3 NOILVYNLIS SNOYIONVA V SSTTNN ‘AIAIOA SI ALNVHIYM
QaLIWI SIHL ‘FENTIVE TV3ES 30 3DYHVYINE SSVI9 HOd WIVID ALNVHEYM
¥V ONIIVIW OL ¥01dd 43WOLSND 3HL A9 3DV 1d3Y 51 SSVI9D 1 :3LON

(s]1232P 104 1eyD S58|9 0] W4 @35) 'Papn|oxa aJe 4o '|eaciddeald ainbau
SUOIIBUIQUIOD $5.|6 pue wijly ulelia)d T3dX Wolj UOIIR||RISUl JO SDUBAPE Ul pauleiqo
usaq sey |ercidde ualjiim ssajun abelsAod 10} Ajllenb jou op sse|b jo sadAy
UIRI@D pUe S|l 1234 ep UIRlIEaD YaAMOH B|NPaYds SA0QR 3y} YIM DUBPIODE

ul abexeaiq sse|f 104 paUaAcd A||edijewlolne a.4e swWii J3dX 40 suoesijdde Auejy

ALNVHIVM 38NV TV3S ANV JOVXHVIEE SSVI1D NO SNOILDIYLS3Y 1VID3dS

SNoOolllad

2 PPUr ey HeysseInoL WA NOISIA

sdeah g 1o) Ajueliem Jode| e pue sieah § 4oy Ajuediem juaLuoe|dad Wiy B Yim 20D SWilY Jol23xT |

SIB3A § SIE3A § aAljeIodaq ||V JAILYHOD3A
LS1BBA T/S £54BBA 2/5 siou@1x3 |Iv EElellSEIRE!
I G 48A|IS pue
SHiesIRelLIT ! I 8 'SE %8 OS [E2NBN ‘|1l § SNid MIA Jea]D ALl kel
|awiay pajiwir sieaA Ol W LW g8 i 4 ALIMND3S
WY PaNWIT SIE3A Ol Hd pualg pue maiA Buiuaal S31Y3S ¥VY10S
BZUOJE PUR JBA|IS '|BIINBN H4eq ‘YBifeq

ARSI PEULLL S4BBA Gl _>O:¢ MBIA 4B3|D 'SN|d MBIA 1B3|D ‘DIWEIED MBIA IB3|D S3IH3S HVI0S
IAVILNIAIS3d AVIDUIWWOD WId

«+3UNTIVL TVIS 3oVAVIYUE SSVIO TVILNIAISTY TVIDUIWWOD WTId S3183S

‘Rinl Ag |euy e 0}

4Bl ||B pue Aue aAlem (Z) PUE 'WNJOJ [BUOIjRUIDIUl 4O UBIi0) AUuR JO |Bunqu} ‘34Nod Aue ul 34X Jsuiebe uoijebn)
ulelulew Jo J4asse 03 JUBI ||e pue Aue aaiem (|) (01 @a1Be NoA 1oNpoid ayy Buisn Jo Bul||elsul Ag ‘ulaiay papiacad

SE PUEME UOCIJEL}ICUE UR 3D404Ud 03 1BI4 JNOA Jo uolidadxa 8|0s a4l YIAA AIUBLIBAA PaHIWIT SIY} 0] Juensind
Pa1oNpuUod UOIIRIIIGIER UR Ul ‘AUE J| 'Paidpual pIEME UB 8240jua 0} Ajuo uolaipsun{ Juajadwod Jo 1Nad B Ul T3dX
1sulRBE JINS 3|1} AW NOA "UOI1EI0| JO 3NUSA JBYIOUR Ul UOIIRIIIC4E UDNS 1DNPUOD O] ‘UDI1aIsIp 8|0s SH 1. 'Bulllim

ul s8a46. J3dX SSO|UN ‘BOLIBWY JO S81B]S Pallun 'Sexa] 'Oluociuy UeS Ul aq ||eYS AJUBLIBAA PAILUIT SIY] 4O 1DNPoid

U] 01 pe1ejal C Wo4y BUIsle UolleLIgJe AU 0 UCIJEDO| PUB SNUSA AJOIRPURW DU BAISN|OXE 3Y) JBY] 8a46e NOA
‘19Nnpo.id 8yl Buisn 1o Suljjeisul Ag SIWYTI AQ palaisiullpe uoljedigle Buipuig oy 12algns ag ||Im AJUBLIBAA P31IWIT SIYY
10 19Npo.id @y} 0] paje|ad Jo woJ) BulsiIe SPUBW@P 40 UOIIJE JO S35Ned 'SWiejDd ||B pue Aue ‘|njsssdaNnsun s| uolle|pasw
4yoans JI ‘pdiyl 3dx 1suiebe Buipaasodd |e6a) 40 uoiledligie Aue jo Buljly 40 uolleijiul 8yl 0} 1uapadald UoijIpuUoD B Si
uoljeipawl yoans ul ucijedioijied yjies poob noA "AJUBRLIEAA Pa1ILUIT SIY] J2PUn suoljeBiqoe s3 paulioiad 10u sey 13dx
124} UOIUSIUOD UNCA JO/PUB 10NPQid 9l 01 Paje|ad WIB[D UNoA O siseq ayl SLUJoj 1By} UoISSIWo Jo/pue joe dij1oads
3yl 1o ‘Builim Ul “13dX Ajl1ou NOA jey) eiep ayl Jaje sAep (09) AlIXIS Ulylim p@y ag 1snw uolieipawl yons "Buijum ul
522468 'U0I3240SIP 2|0S 51 Ul JIdX YDIym O} UC|Ie20| 42410 Y3Ns Je 4o 'awl) ajgeaalbe A||Eninw B Je eolsWY JO Sa)els
PalIUN 'sexXa] ‘OluoluY UeS Ul a2e|d axe] O] UoIRIPaW Ylle)-poob ‘AlolEpuEW 0] 10algns ag ||Im AJUBLIBAA Pa1IWIT

SIY3 4O 10NP0ld 2yl 0] paje|al 4o WwoJy Bulslie SpUuBWap JO UOIIJ. JO SBSNED 'SWIED || PUB AUB 'BA0QE UOI3ED|I}0U
U833M JNOA JO 1diadad 5,13dX 1914. sARP (0F) AIYI UIYLIM PBA|0Sad 10U SI UOIJUSIUOD 40 WIBID JNOA §I 'puoDas

9178/ SBX3] ‘OlUOUY Ues
PEOY 135UNS "M 819
U 13dX

'01 9pEW 3¢ 1SNW ssad0ud uolinjesal andsip

|ewIOyUI 51Y] JBpUn paJdinbad 82110U Us11l4m By | "Apauusd 40 uolce |e63) JBYlo Aue ansind 0} jJuspadsld UoiIpuUod e se
24npa20oJd syl asn 1SN NoA "uoijoe |eba| Jayliny Aue Bunjel wo.} pajigiyodd aie noA awil yoiym Bulinp 'uoijuajuod InoA
MBIABL 0} UOI3RIYIFOU UM INOA Jo 1diaDal 1ale sABP (0F) AUl UBLL §58] OU SABY ||BYS T3d¥X AJUBLIBAA PaIWIT SIY}
lapun suopebijgo s3I pawlojiad jou sey 134X 1By} UOIIUSUOD INCA J0/PUB JONPo.Id 84} 03 pale|jald wie|d JnoA Jo siseq ayy
SWIO} JBYJ UOISSILUO JOo/puUe Joe Di10ads ay3 Jo ‘Buljim Ul 134X Ajou |[eys noA ‘pouad AJUBLIBAA PSHIWIT 343 UIYIM ‘15414
‘AJUBLIBAN PBJIWIT 51U] 10 19NP0Id 943 0 Pale|a. 0 WOy BUISLIe SPUBLISP IO UOIIDE JO SASNED 'SWIRD ||@ puR AUR }JBsSe O]
uiaday papiaold ainpesoud uolinjosad 2Indsip ayj Ajuo 'ssn ||eys pue ‘asn 0] 3468 NOA '1oNpoUd 3u3 Buisn Jo Bul||eisul Ag

NOILNT0S3d 31LNdsid

NOD % SWd3Ll ALNVIHVM

W14 MOANIM 321440 8 IWOH

NOISIA




,_ Wd EKS  Le/LLEL € PPUI'LZ2LH HBYDSSEIDOLWIH NOISIA

‘lenosddesud
UOISIA 10} 910U B YyIm wod'[adx@ioddns 03 puas pue |eaoldde Joj mo|s8q W0y 8yl 1IN0 |1} 8sea|d 'uoijned Jspun pals|| seale ||e Jod -
(s|ie1op 404 Ajuelriem 835) ‘wedboud Ajueliem Jno Jo suolie|ndils
Y1 Y1M uo13ounfuod uj pasn aq pINoys 14eys siy| ‘abexealq sse|b 1o) pajueiiem aJle sw|ly ||e ‘paladula) Jo pausyibualls jesy aie saued (e | -

AYNOILLIaaVv

JANUARY 21, 205

‘'sajeuoqJledi|od pue oise|d o1 pejjdde wiy Auy t|
'sse|B 1ybB1Avs 03 paijdde wily Joaiul Auy "¢l
‘paiaAod jou si solydedf |AUlA JO ‘uoljelusweulo ‘Bulialla] Juled ‘sedepins uasaun Yiim sse|b ‘padnixal ‘padip gl
‘paplacid ag |[Im Ajueliem ou ‘J|asil Wil 8yl ueyy Jayjo BuiylAue Aq pasned s| abewep J| 'L
swa|qoJd aJnjiey [ess Jo/pue sbexealq sse|b ‘'sanss| sse|b Jo Alolsiy e sey eyl Bulp|ing Auy "0l
‘pajueLIeMm J0U S| sse|f Jo sued e Jo U0Ile||RISUl [BIIIEd "SBljueLIem ||B PIOA |[Im aued swes syl o3 paljdde swjij 240U 10 OM] "6
"(pa1ou 8s1mIaylo ssajun) Buludel) 91840U0D 10 s|eas/s)axseb

ou yiim sse|b 1o ‘sse|b [alpueds ‘seoepuns sse|b uou ‘sse|b sued a|duil ‘pajeulude] UsydIyl Jo youl g/¢ sl eyl sse|b uo Ajuediem ou s| alayl ‘g
‘Juswiiedsp |E2IUYD3] N0 JNSUOD aseald 1 0OQE aA0ge sapnlilje Jo4

‘(3dX wou) paseyoand ag ued eyl juejess 3dx pasoldde ayl 1o G6/ /164 BUILIOD mog YHm
‘G UOSEDS ||V ‘OZ ‘OF 'SS ‘0L SNid MSIA J88|D) UESD0 8U] JO SB|IW GZ UIYLIM Ps|jelsul Ji pajess sBps 01 aaey s1onpodd Buimoljo) eyl
(s|1e38p 404 Ajueliem 935) ‘AJUBLIBM PIOA [[IM 101I91XD Byl Wol) Buipeys usaaun -
"Ajueliem ayl sploa paljdde Bulag mopuim ayl uo abewlep sse|b Aue Jo payoeld ‘payoields ‘paddiyo ‘sbewep swed
13dX wouy jeacuadde uaijum dold pesu I bs 0QQ¢§ 48A0 sjoefoud -

1994 QL ueyl Ja1ealb uolsuawip abps a|Buls Aue ylim sse|q) "Ajueliem syl plon 189} alenbs Qg ueyl
240W smopuim (a|Buejoal jou) padeys ppo Ajjeinioaliydly 188 adenbs Of SI xew aued |eNp pue 128} adenbs QQL S! Xe| aued 8|Bu|s -S8Z|Is SSe|D '
SUCIJIPUOD pue sWJa) Ajuesiem 134X ayl pue spinb A1l|1giieduwlod siyl mo||0) Asyl ains exew o3 Alljiqisuodsad sis||eisul 8yl si 1 'L

SNOILD1d1s3d

aoueldwos Ul 5| 5|2 BUIYIAISAS 21NS 2XBW 0] AJUBliem PIepuEls ayl JO SUOIIPUOD pUe SWIS) 8yl mainay ¢ dals

~

M s 0 O

‘Ajueddem wiiy 1o sse|b Aue pIoA [|Im s328)aq "Bulze|B alilus syl 4O 3o8yd yBnoioyl e oq "ucilipuod Bulze|b yoeyo g dois
‘1eyd uno uo paseq sse|b ayl yum a|qizeduwod s| 1eyl Wil e ¥oid usyl pue wjij spasu jeyl ssejb ayl AJIjusp| t1s1¥o8uD Ajigiredulod w4 L dais

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

‘Rjueliem abexesuq sse|b e uo) a|qibil|e aq 03 ssed 03 aaey sdais ¢ || "108loud INoA 40} |eacidde dals ¢ e s| auay) aullapinb siyl 1ad

SANIT3AAIND

'8belIdA0D B4N|ie) |Bas pue s5e|6 UN0A s1Daye pue swily NOISIA 104 Ajueliem piepuels ayl yim uoiounfuod Ul pasn s) Jeyd AyjigizedwoD sse|o o3 Wwil4 siyl
"Wwioy [eroaddy aid 84l 10 ||1} 40 10eju0D ases|d ‘suoliedldde ujelusd Jo) [eacidde-aid 231 pjnom NoA 4o pailsi| Jou si adA) sselb Jejnaied JnoA §| 'sse|b Jo
sadA} || J8A0D Jouued Jeyd siyl ‘'sadAl sse|b Jo A1aliea ayl o3 eng ‘A3ljigiieduwiod sse|b o) Wiy Jjadoud a8yl 410) NOA apInk 01 S| JUSWNI0oP Sy} Jo asodund sy

ALITIGILVAIWOD SSV19 Ol Wid

Ld4VHD 55V19 O1L W1ld NOISIA

WIld MOANIM 321440 2 IWOH

.NOISIA




Wd ELS LZ/LLEL ¥ PPUI'LZZHH HRUDSSEIDOLWIL NOISIA

8 AJUBLIBAA UOISIA T3dX 243 JO SUOIHIPUOD pue Suiia}
m, PJAEPUE]S 341 Y3IM UOIIDUN[UoD Ul pasn aq o} sey J4eys ssejb o3 wijl} ay], "sse|b wuws uo pauoiad Sjuswainsesaw Je|jos || "suoljedijioads palapisuod ag 10U PINoYs pue sanjea |eoidA) aJe saljuadoud Jejos
m A3ILNVHEYM LON - wJoy |erosddestd ypm wodjadx@poddns jlews 134X wo.) papaau |eaciddeald = TvNOILI ) 34vs .
S
ANn ® E @ @ @ ] ® (] Sd £ ¥a puslg
” @ | ® ® [ @ | @ [ Sd £l da pualg
® = (3] i [ ] [ ] = @ © Sd £z ¥a pualg
@ | ® [#) ® @ B ® Y Sd 2§ ¥Q PUalg
D ] (] ® ] B © @ wQ § malA BuluaAl
o | @ @ ® @ = @ [ ] ¥ 5L M3IA Buluang
m ® | ® ® @ [ ] | 2 @ vQ S M3IA Buiuang
m L & ® &) @ @ = D ® Q5§ MBIA BUIUaAZ
W ® | | ® (=] [ ] ] = [ ] @ Wa Sk MaIA Buluaag
- _ : = _ = : S
% ® | B @ @ i ® | @ o] va Sl 12ANaN Hed
W ® | = © @ @ | | @ @] wva SZ [eneN yieg
w @ [ ] B = B il | © ) Sd 82 UBIIAeQ
= @ | | (] [ ] Q@ @ : B @ (@] Sd 05 JyBlAeg
2 vaLNaN
w ® | e @ e m @ o | Sd SE JWEIID MIIA 8313
W ® | @ @ @ @ H ® @ Sd 05 JIWeIa) maip Jeald
5 ® ® @ @ @ @ @ ® o Sd 09 DIWIRIE) MIA Jeald
w @ = | @ <] @ | ® @ Sd SZ Aol MaIA Jea|D
% ® s sl @ @ ] [ | [ ] @] Sd OF Aojly main seapd
m ® @ ® @ @ @ & ® @ Sd 05 Aoy MaIA Jea]D
ANn [ ] & @ [ ] <] @ ® @ @ Sd 59 Aolly maIA JealD
m ® o [ | [ | ot [ | =z @ ® Sl %0Z SNId M3IA JesD
W & = @ [ @ L ] B @ ® Sd %0b SNid M3IA JE3|D
m ® & O D @ @ @® @ Sd %G5 SNld MaIA 13D
mvn ® ® ® @ @ ® & @ @ Sd %0£ SNid MaIA Jea|D
@ M3IA ¥V3T1D
@ = = @ 2 o 2] @ ® Sd 5t uosess |y
® [ ] ] ® @ @ & ] ] Sd 59 1133U] Uoseas ||y
: : : e b B _ S3I¥IS ALTVIDIdS
FOVHVIYE S5V19 404 3dvs - avao : £ 3ov4uNns : z 3ovauns PR = NI ava QILYNIWYT © gminw ¥va1o

QINIHLONIHLS LVIH 4 bs op-L 3 bs op-L ¥ bs op-L 3 bs op-L 4 bs otr-L 3 bs 09-1

d0 a3¥3dW3L SINVd 11V dANVd 37dI4L 3 MO 3NVd Tvnd 3 MO 3aNVd 1vna INVd T¥Na ANVd 1vNaA 7 ITONIS 3NVd JTONIS

SNOILIANOD ® SWd31L ALNVHHEHVYM

oa St

OISIA




|
Wd ELS LelZLiet . S PPUlZZlY HBYDSSEIDOLWIL NOISIA |

% AJuBLIBAA UOISIA 134X 94} JO SUOI}IPUOD pUe SWLia)
N plepuels 8yl yiiam uoi3ounfuod Ul pasn a¢ o3 sey Jeyd sse|b 01 Wil 9yl . 'sse|b WS Uo Paulioad SJUauRINSeall JB|os || "SUOI1eD|IDads paJ/apIsSuoD ag Jou pinoys pue sanjea |eD1dA) ade saijadoud Jejog
-
N =
> A3ILNVHEYM LON . w0y [eaciddeaud yim wozjadxmyioddns jlews J3dx Woldj papaau |eaociddeald - 34vS ‘
¥
<C
-]
P4
<
)
@ =] = = a2 = =] | | N0 UM
& ] B =] = B [ | = | N0 12elE
® = @ @ @ [« ] ® [ ] 15044 3IUM
Q 3AILVHOD3a
m @ ® =] ] 5] [ ] O ] © Sd [1Wg 11ieI-HuY
W @ [ ] o D @ 2] ] [ ) ] Sd WP BiYeID- 13Uy
! 1LIHdVHD-ILNV
% ® B ® ® @ | @ L ] Sd Sl 4an)iS |lwg Ajundas
L
& o = @ ® @ = @ @ Sd §¢ [eINaN Iwg Ajunaes
m & [ ] @ ] ® @ B & @ Sd 0§ lesgnan |iwg Ajunodes
]
= O£ SNid M3IA 18310
W @ @ 9 @ @ =] @ @ @ I g AJLnoas
w @ @ ] @ o] =} @ @& ) Sd Wy Jea|) Ajundag
_W [ ] =] ® [+ @® &) %) [ ] ) Sd |iwg Jes|d Ajunaes
Z ® ® ® @ ® @ @ =1 @ Sd (WP Jea|D Aundas
-]
o : dv3T0 ALIIND3S
m & @ ] ® @ [ ] [ | @ [ ] Sd £ ¥Q puUs|g Jouayxg
o] @ @ @ o @ © = @ ® Sd 5L 4anpS Joa1x3
Z [ ] @ =) [ ] @ <] B ) @ Sd OZ [23NaN 401431X3
M @ @ @ B ] [ ] ] [ @ Sd O [e3naN Joueixs
_.n_w ] &) @ =) ® [ ] = ] & Sd S/ $1ad Jea|D Jouaixg
[a) dold3alx3
whn & & ® @ @ [ ] ® ) Sd §¢ azuoig
m @ | o] @ @ (] i} = ® Sd O azuo.g
® ) L] @ @ ) ® L] Sd §LJ4an|is
@ | | @ @ @ [#] 5l L @ Sd 0§ 42AlIS
(3uod) DITIVLIW
39V)VIUE SSV1D HO4 I4VS - v £ 3DV4UNS : € 3ov4uns PR E T TN T davaid : QILYNIWYT i @aiNm - dva1n

G3INIHLIONIYLS LV3IH U bs op-L ¥ bs op-L H bs op-L 1 bs op-L 3 bs op-L # bs 09-1

HO Q3¥3dWIL SANVd 1TV INVd 31dIdL 3 MO 3NVd Tvna 3 MO 3NVd TvYNa dNVd Tvna SNVd TvNa 2 F1ONIS 3NVd ITONIS

SNOILIAGNOD 3 SWNH3IL ALNYYHYYM

WTld MOANIM 321440 7 IHWOH

.NOISIA




35 BOARD OF BAN S ¥ ; MISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Hannock County GOMMISSIONERS

Ersie Mosen  Jewy Hoven  Kex Buooock
{ i 1 i

Pl s Fax: Il Flistraed Jwd hawdact Youd Fhiif et

NZEOF Y,
Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannack County Cemmissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 F Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing speciol accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Todd Mauger

Department:
Juvenile Justice, The Village

Requestor Email:
Toddm@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

1-ISU/AmeriCorps Affiliation Agreement for 2025

2-Urban Institute MOU- Request for Approval for The Village/BCJ) Evaluation on the
deinstitutionalization of Status Offenders and addressing Racial Disparities of youth referred to the
Justice System.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
01/21/2025 20 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

Agreement
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:
09/01/2024 08/31/2024

List of additional attendees:
Todd Mauger, Callie Dance (ISU AmeriCorps), Matt Olsen



36

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205
SITE AGREEMENT - A22-0133-RIRH74-BCJJ
Between
Idaho State University

And

Bannock County Juvenile Justice, the Village

Idaho State University (ISU), on behalf of its Institute of Rural Health, agrees to provide Bannock County
Juvenile Justice, the Village (Program Site} with up to ten (10) three-quarter time or half-time
AmeriCorps members who will serve an approximately one-year commitment. The period of service

will
1.

2.

3.

© @

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

be from 9/1/2024 through 8/31/2025 and is subject to the following:

AmeriCorps members will be engaged primarily in direct family support services at the Program Site
as agreed upon in the Host Site Scope of Work outlined in Attachment 1.

Program Site will sign timesheets & reporting forms monthly, and evaluate Members at 6 and 12
month intervals.

Program Site will ensure that members wear required AmeriCorps uniforms or insignia {when
appropriate).

Program Site will contact the ISU AmeriCorps Coordinator (see Aftachment 2) immediately
whenever the member's performance is less than satisfactory. Since AmeriCorps has specific
regulations, Program Site will not take any disciplinary action without the prior approval of the ISU
AmeriCorps Coordinator.

Members may request time away for personal activities, illness, holidays, etc., as long as the
Program Site Supervisor (see attachment) and the AmeriCorps Coordinator approve.

Program Site will not allow members to promote any religious viewpoint, influence legislation,
organize protests, petitions, boycotts, or strikes, - or--participate in any -political -activity, and
unallowable fund-raising. Members will not be used to supplant any Program Site employee.
Program Site will publicize the support of AmeriCorps in all written or other materials whenever the
AmeriCorps members have been involved.

Program Site may withdraw from this Agreement, with a three month (90 days) written notice.
Program Site is required to comply with all reporting requirements listed in the Scope of Work
(Attachment 1) and the Prime Award. Program Site also agrees to submit any project related
documentation that may be additionally required by the Principal investigator and/or AmeriCorps
throughout the contract period.

Program Site will comply with the Prohibited Activities Policy and Non-Duplication and Non-
Displacement Policy as outlined in Attachment 3.

Program Site and ISU must comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and executive orders
relating to nondiscrimination, equal employment opportunity, immigration, affirmative action and the
Americans with Disabilities Act. Program Site and ISU shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR
60-741.5(a). “This regulation prohibits discrimination against qualified individuals on the
basis of disability, and requires affirmative action by covered prime contractors and
subcontractors to employ and advance in employment qualified individuals with
disabilities.”

ISU may withdraw the member from placement with Program Site immediately if funding for the
member is withdrawn from ISU; or in accord with other regulations of the member Agreement or
Agreement between ISU and its AmeriCorps sponsor.

Program Site will pay all support costs of the AmeriCorps member including: space and office
equipment; access to computer, printer, copier; travel and telephone; day-to-day supervision; office
supplies, desk, chair, and all operating costs of providing services in the department.

Program Site understands that members must attend the Pre-Service Orientation training, monthly
meetings, the Serve Idaho conference in Boise, Idaho, and other required webinars or meetings
held by ISU. Idaho State AmeriCorps members are also required to participate in three (3)

1



37

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

community service projects to include Martin Luther King Jr. Day, AmeriCorps week, and one day
of service of their choice.

Program Site understands that ldaho State AmeriCorps members have the opportunity to
participate in suicide intervention prevention trainings that are paid for through program funds. The
program will offer at least 12 free ASIST (Suicide Prevention Training Program) trainings across the
state of Idaho available to the community, AmeriCorps members, and host sites and staff. QPR
Gatekeeper training will be available to all Gem AmeriCorps Members. Members will have the
opportunity to become ASIST Certified Interventionist and QPR Gatekeeper certified.

Program Site understands that AmeriCorps members will be trained and participate in program data
collection to ensure program performance measures are being met.

Program Site understands that Serve Idaho, through Idaho State University, requires the availability
of AmeriCorps Idaho members to support disaster response and/or recovery efforts as needed by
the State of Idaho as outlined in Attachment 4.

Program Site agrees to supervise members on a day-to-day basis.

Any funds received from the Program Site shall be spent to operate the AmeriCorps program at ISU
within the period of this agreement.

By signing this Agreement, ISU provides assurances that this Agreement complies with all terms of
agreement with AmeriCorps program including, but not limited to, use of funds.

By signing this Agreement, Program Site certifies that it is not presently debarred, suspended,
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
Agreement by any federal department or agency.

Mutually Agreed By:

IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY Bannock County Juvenile-Justicethe-\illage

(Far o

W zilzs

Rachel Taow Date ErnieMoser Date
Director of Contracts and Technology Transfer Se({ \—\m.\cﬁ\a



38 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

ATTACHMENT 1

Idaho Gem State Public Health
Host Site Scope of Work
September 1, 2024 - August 31, 2025

AmeriCorps members serve with community partners across the state. These AmeriCorps members
serve in three-quarter or half time terms of service.

General Host Site Service Activities

Members can perform direct service and indirect service duties and tasks as cutlined in their
individual position descriptions. All activities performed by the member must be included cor covered
by the position description in the member’'s contract. Host Sites and Site Supervisors may change
positions throughout the year as needed. A member's duties/ position description must include no less
than 80% direct service activities and no more than 20% indirect service and/ or training. Below is a
definition of direct and indirect service from Serve Idaho,

Direct service is work that addresses human need, the environment, public safely, and/or education
in one form or another. It Is working directly with people to make change or doing work that is involved
in making that direct change. It can be ouifreach, case management, training, feaching, tutoring,
mediating, cleaning, counseling, recruiting volunteers, catching up on paperwork related to clients,
preparing for class, coaching, fistening, cooking, serving, providing health care, food, clothing, efc.
Direct service hours should constitute 80% or more of an AmeriCorps member’s fotal hours served,
The remainder will be indirect service hours.

Indirect service hours, or education and training hours, are only applicable when they reflect the
AmeriCorps service that the member credits fo the education award he or she will receive. Any on-the
job training that refers fo direct service would be part of this category. All orientations, including the
AmeriCorps orientation, would be included, as well as any state or regional trainings, seminars, or
workshops pertaining to issues related fo direct service. Examples would be conflict resolution
seminars, teacher development days, team-building exercises or a class on training techniques. Only
20% of the member's credited service hours can be dedicated to education and training, even if more
hours have been spent in this area.

Gem State Public Health AmeriCorps Program Goals
Goal 1: Organization Capacity Building

The purpose of increasing organizational capacity through collaboration and community outreach is in
response to conditions exacerbated by the COVID-19 pandemic, in which health departments and
public health organizations lack the workforce and capacity to meet the needs of pecple in Idaho. This
is especially true for vulnerable and historically underserved populations. Additionally, there is an
unintentional lack of collaboration reported among organizations and a strong need to strengthen
community partnerships to increase service delivery.

The fact that the majority of Idaho’s counties are rural, and rural populations have historically been
underserved, as well as the minority populations that are disproportionately impacted from the lack of
health care program outreach and left out of pertinent information that public health organizations
need for collaborating. The greater impact these populations by the shortages in health care and
public health care organizations in the state due to stigmatization, lack of transportation, adequate
housing and financial resources can be intervened by increasing organizational capacity of public
healthcare organizations through building and strengthening community partnerships.



39 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

AmeriCorps members will work with their host sites to conduct a needs assessment regarding current
partnerships, establishing new partnerships, and strengthening those in place. Gem State AmeriCorps
Members will recruit community partners, designate liaison’s, build relationships, coordinate and
facilitate meetings, create workgroups, gather information design and develop training manuals, and
provide other support as needed. AmeriCorps Members may also be engaged with policy and
procedure development for volunteer management within these partnerships and collaborations.
Through these activities AmeriCorps Members will be able to help their host sites expand services to
reach community members and new populations,

AmeriCorps Members will also engage in issuing a Pre-Intervention Survey to their Host Site and staff
to determine a baseline for partnerships and services offered. A Mid-Intervention Survey will then be
administered by Gem AmeriCorps members, at about the halfway point. Finally, AmeriCorps
members will distribute a Post-Intervention Survey towards the end of service at the host site to
determine achievements. If sites report an increase in collaborations, partnerships, or other activities,
that will be considered a gain. AmeriCorps members will he trained on how to administer the survey
assessment and collect results.

Goal 2: Increase the Number of Individuals Certified as Suicide Prevention Interventionists

Idaho has been rated one of the leading states that are lacking the provision of mental health care
services, namely suicide prevention and intervention. Staff in healthcare and public healthcare
organizations have expressed an inctease in the number of calls for help from local school districts,
but they are beyond their capacity and can only provide limited assistance. The need for more trained
and certified suicide interventionists and preventionists is further backed by ldaho State Mortality
reports, Idaho Novel Coronavirus reports, and HRSA.

The Gem State Pubtic Health AmeriCorps program will also have an added focus on increasing the
capacity of available public services, namely mental health care, mainly in rural underserved counties.
To meet the goal of increasing the number cof trained suicide prevention interventionists, it will be done
by increasing the number of suicide prevention training opportunities.

The first program is the LivingWorks Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training (ASIST), and the
second is the online training program through Question, Persuade, Refer (QPR). ASIST is an
interactive workshop that will be held in various locations throughout the state by an Idaho Qualified
Certified ASIST Trainer. The second is the QPR online Gatekeeper Training, which covers key
components such as: “How to Question, Persuade and Refer someone who may be suicidal; How fo
get help for yourself or learn more about preventing suicide; The common cause of suicidal behavior;
The warning signs of suicide; How to gef help to someone in crisis.”

Goal 3: Increase the number of individuals pursuing careers in the Public Health Sector

Since the Global pandemic occurred, the public health sector has seen a mass exodus of workforce.
Idaho's local public health departments and non-profit agencies have been lacking the workforce
needed to meet the needs of vulnerable populations and underserved populations in Idaho. Gem
AmeriCorps members will learn more about public health careers. In turn, we expect that 75% of the
members will pursue future engagement in the public health sectors in Idaho.

To determine that amount a “reflection log” or survey, will be sent to members near the end of their
contract, which will ask how many plans o pursue a career in the public health field. Additionally, we
will support members’ interest with academic advising and opportunities to explore degrees and/or
continuing education options. This will help determine how many members pursue their educational
opportunities that advance their careers in the public health and non-profit fields.



40 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Reporting Requirements

1. Timesheets must be reviewed, signed, and submitted by the Site Supervisor electronically through
America Learns on the 1% and the 16% of every month.

2. Program Host Site Supervisors must support AmeriCorps members in their data collection process.
3. Program Host Sites should encourage and support AmeriCorps members to attend ASIST and
QPR trainings in order for the AmeriCorps Member to become a certified suicide interventionist/

preventionist.

4. Program Host Site Superviscrs should encourage AmeriCorps member's continued involvement
and educational goals to obtain and/or advance a career in public health.



41

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

JANUARY 21, 205

Bannock County Juvenile Justice, The Village
Attachment 2
Site Agreement Contact Information

University Contacts

Collaborator Contacts

Name:

Address:

Telephone:
Fax:
Email:

Administrative Contact

Rachel Taow, Director of Contracts
and Technology Transfer, Office for
Research

Idaho State University
921 S. 8" Avenue, Stop 8046
Pocatello, ID 83209-8046
(208)282-3478

(208)282-4723

taowrach@isu.edu

Administrative Contact

Name: Todd Mauger

Address: 345 North 51 Ave.
Pocatello, ID 83201

Telephone:  208-417-5033
Fax:  208-234-1094

Email: toddm@bannockcounty.gov

Name:

Address:

Telephone:
Fax:
Email:

Principal Investigator

Jana Bodily-Roan, Sr Grants
Administrator & Project Directar,
Institute of Rural Health

Idaho State University
921 S. 8" Avenue, Stop 8174
Pocatello, ID 83209-8174
(208) 282-4436

janabodilyroan@isu.edu

Project Director

Name: Todd Mauger

Address: 345 North 5" Ave.
Pocatello, ID 83201

Telephone: 208-417-5033
Fax:  208-234-1094

Email: toddm@bannockcounty.gov

Name:
Address:
[Telephone:

Fax:
Email:

Financial Contact

Kirsten Broughton, Director of
Grants and Contracts Accounting
Idaho State University
921 S. 8" Avenue, Stop 8046
Pocatello, ID 83209-8046
(208) 282-2777
(208) 282-4723
kirstenbroughton@isu.edu

Financial Contact

Name: Jason Dixon

IAddress: 624 East Center St.
Pocatello, ID 83201

Telephone:  208-236-7000
Fax:

Email: jdixon@bannockcounty.gov

Name:

Address:

Telephone:
Fax:
Email:

Administrative Contact

Rachel Taow, Director of Contracts
and Technology Transfer, Office for
Research
Idaho State University

921 S. 8" Avenue, Stop 8046
Pocatello, ID 83209-8046

(208)282-3478

(208)282-4723

taowrach@isu.edu

Authorized Official

Name: Ernie-Meser J<({ tleugic
Address: 624 East Center St Room 101
Pocatello, 1D 83201
Telephone:  208-236-7210

Fax: 208-236-7545 13Ww5

Email: commission@bannockcounty.gov




42

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

ATTACHMENT 3:

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES POLICY & NON-DUPLICATION AND NON-
DISPLACEMENT POLICY

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES POLICY

While charging time to the AmeriCorps program, accumulating service or
training hours, or otherwise performing activities supported by the
AmeriCorps program or AmeriCorps, staff and members may not engage
in the following activities (see 45 CFR § 2520.65):

1. Attempting to influence legislation;

2.0Organizing or engaging in protests, petitions, boycotts, or strikes;

3. Assisting, promoting, or deterring union organizing;

4. Impairing existing contracts for services or collective bargaining agreements;

5.Engaging in partisan political activities, or other activities designed to
influence the outcome of an election to any public office;

6. Participating in, or endorsing, events or activities that are likely to include
advocacy for or against

political parties, political platforms, political candidates, proposed legislation, or
elected officials;

7. Engaging in religious instruction, conducting worship services,
providing instruction as part of a program thatincludes mandatory
religious instruction or worship, constructing or operating facilities
devoted to religious instruction or worship, maintaining facilities primarily
or inherently devoted to religious instruction or worship, or engaging in any
form of religious proselytization

8. Providing a direct benefit to-

a. A business organized for profit;

b. A labor union;

¢. A partisan political organization;

d. A nonprofit crganization that fails to comply with the restrictions contained
in section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 related to
engaging in political activities or substantial amount of lobbying except that
nothing in these provisions shall be construed to prevent participants from
engaging in advocacy activities undertaken at their own initiative; and

e. An organization engaged in the religious activities described in paragraph
C. 7. above, unless AmeriCorps assistance is not used to support those
religious activities;

9. Conducting a voter registration drive or using AmeriCorps funds to
conduct a voter registration drive;

10. Providing abortion services or referrals for receipt of such services; and

11.8uch other activities as AmeriCorps may prohibit.

In addition to the above activities, the below activities are additionally prohibited:

« Census Activities. AmeriCorps members and volunteers associated with
AmeriCorps grants may notengage in census activities during service
hours. Being a census taker during service hours is categorically
prohibited. Census-related activities (e.g., promotion of the Census,
education about the importance of the Census) do not align with
AmeriCorps State and National objectives, What members and volunteers
do on their own time is up to them, consistent with program policies about



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205
outside employment and activities.

+ Election and Polling Activities. AmeriCorps member may not provide
services for election or polling locations or in support of such activities.
AmeriCorps members may not engage in the above activities directly or
indirectly by recruiting, training, or managing others for the primary
purpose of engaging in one of the activities listed above. Individuals may
exercise their rights as private citizens and may participate in the activities
listed above on their initiative, on non- AmeriCorps time, and using non-
AmeriCorps funds.

« Individuals should not wear the AmeriCorps logo while doing engaging
in any of the above activities on their personal time. All locations where
members serve should post a list of the prohibited activities, when
possible.

NON-DUPLICATION AND NON-DISPLACEMENT POLICY
AmeriCorps resources may not be used for the following:

a) Supplantation. Corporation assistance may not be used to replace State
and local public funds that had been used to support programs of the
type eligible to receive Corporation support. For any given program, this
condition will be satisfied if the aggregate non-Federal public
expenditure for that program in the fiscal year that support is to be
provided is not less than the previous fiscal year.

b) Religious use. Corporation assistance may not be used to provide
religious instruction, conduct worship.services, or engage in any
form of proselytization.

c) Political activity. Corporation assistance may not be used by program
participants or staff to assist, promote, or deter unicn organizing; or
finance, directly or indirectly, any activity designed to influence the
outcome of a Federal, State or local election to public office.

d) Contracts or collective bargaining agreements. Corporation assistance
may not be used to impair existing contracts for services or collective
bargaining agreements.

e) Nonduplication. Corporation assistance may not be used to duplicate
an activity that is already available in the locality of a program. And,
unless the requirements of paragraph (f) of this section are met,
Corporation assistance will not be provided to a private nonprofit entity
to conduct activities that are the same or substantially equivalent to
activities provided by a State or local government agency in which
such entity resides.

f) Nondisplacement.

i) Anemployer may not displace an employee or position, including
partial displacement such as reduction in hours, wages, or
employment benefits, as a result of the use by such employer of a
patticipant in a program receiving Corporation assistance.

iy An organization may not displace a velunteer by using a
participant in a program receiving Corperaticn assistance.

iii} A service opportunity will not be created under this chapter that
will infringe in any manner on the promaotional opportunity of an
employed individual.



44 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

iv) A participant in a pregram receiving Corporation assistance
may not perform any services or duties or engage in activities
that would otherwise be performed by an employee as part of
the assigned duties of such employee.

v) A participant in any program receiving assistance under this
chapter may not perform any services or duties, or engage in
activities, that-

(a) Will supplant the hiring of employed workers; or

{b) Are services, duties, or activities with respect to which an
individual has recall rights pursuant to a collective
bargaining agreement or applicable personnel procedures.

vi} A participant in any program receiving assistance under this
chaptermay not perform services or duties that have been
performed by or were assigned toany-

(a) Presently employed worker;

(b} Employee who recently resigned or was discharged,;

(c) Employee who is subject to a reduction in force or who has
recall rights pursuant to a collective bargaining agreement or
applicable personnel procedures;

(d) Employee who is on leave (terminal, temporary, vacation, emergency,
or sick); or

(e) Employee who is on strike or who is being locked out.



45 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205
ATTACHMENT 4: DISASTER PREPAREDNESS, RESPONSE, AND RECOVERY:

A. Serve Idaho requires the availability of AmeriCorps ldaho members to support disaster response
and/or recovery efforts as needed by the State of Idaho. Waivers of this requirement will be
considered on a case-by-case basis for programs that can demonstrate that this requirement would
cause undue hardship or be otherwise unreasonable for reasons related to specific program design
{for example, programs designed to enroll members who are under the age of 18 or who are full-time
students).

B. Serve Idaho serves as the primary point-of-contact for national service resources in |daho during
times of disaster and may receive requests for support from governmental or non-governmental
partner(s), including Idaho Division of Emergency Management (IDEM) and Idaho Voluntary
Organizations Active in Disaster (IDVOAD). If Serve Idaho receives such a request, Serve Idaho may
require members to activate or deploy to provide disaster response and recovery service. When
possible, Serve ldaho will first seek members for activation or deployment on a voluntary basis. Serve
[daho uses the following definitions for member activation and deployment:

(1) Member Activation: Members participate in Serve Idaho determined disaster response and
recovery within their service area. This may involve virtual service opportunities or in-person service
opportunities. This may include service opportunities outside of the member's standard service hours
or in place of their standard service duties.

(2) Member Deployment: Members deploy outside of their service area to participate in Serve Idaho
determined disaster response and recovery activities. In the event of a member activation, service
activities are likely to include remote opportunities such as supporting virtual call centers or social
media monitoring. Member activation and member deployment opportunities may include assisting
organizations with: volunteer reception centers (ex: registering spontaneous volunteers, data entry),
donations management (ex: sorting, inventorying and/or distributing donations), shelter operations,
feeding, clean-up (mucking & gutting), and/or debris removal. If members are activated or deployed
by Serve Idaho, service hours spent in response to that event may be counted towards the total
required member hours of a given member. , , - o

C. Subrecipients, such as Idaho State University, must provide all members with basic training on
disaster preparedness, response, and recovery. Serve Idaho will make training materials available for
subrecipient’s use to meet this requirement, or subrecipients may partner with local (city/county)
emergency managers, members of their local or state VOADs (Voluntary Organizations Active in
Disaster), the Idaho Division of Emergency Management (TDEM}, or similar agencies. If member
support is requested, Serve ldaho will ensure that members are provided with task-specific training
and supervision by the governmental or nongovernmental entity that has requested support.

10



46 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

DATA USE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE URBAN INSTITUTE
AND
BANNOCK COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

This Data Use Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on February 1, 2025 by and between The
Urban Institute (“Urban™), a non-profit organization organized and existing under the laws of Delaware,
having its principal place of business at 500 L Enfant Plaza SW, Washiogton, DC 20024, and Bannock
County Juvenile Justice Department (“Banncck County™) (collectively referred to as the “Parties” or
individually as a “parly”) an organization, having offices at 024 Fast Cenfer
Pocatello, ID 83201,

1. Scope of Agreement

1.1 The Parties intend to enter into this Agreement for purposes of Bannock County to share
and disclose Data, to be defined below, in order to assure the confidentiality of such confidential or
proprietary information in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and state and federal regulations in
performing the services as set forth in Appendix A (“Scope of Work™) to produce certain analyses and
conclusions (the “Results”™). As used in this Agreement, the Bannock County as the party disclosing Data
is referred to as the “Disclosing Party”; and Urban as the party receiving such Data is referred to as the
“Recipient”.

2. Definitions

2.1 The Parties agree that the following terms, when used in this Agreement, shall have the
following meanings, and that the terms set forth below shall be deemed to be modified to reflect any changes
made hereafter to such terms ot law or regulation,

s Data shall mean all confidential or proprietary information set forth in Appendix B and any
subsequent Appendices in a format and on a schedule to be determined by the Parties for the
purposes of the Scepe of Work.

Notwithstanding anything in the foregoing to the contrary, Data shall not include information
which: (a) was known by the Recipient prior to receiving the Data from the Disclosing Party; (b)
becomes rightfully known to the Recipient from a third-party source not known (after diligent
inquiry) by the Recipient to be under an obligation to the Disclosing Party to maintain
confidentiality; (¢) is or becomes publicly available through no fault of or failure to act by the
Recipient in breach of this Agreement; (d) is required to be disclosed in a judicial or
administrative proceeding, or is otherwise requested or required to be disclosed by law or
regulation; and () is or has been independently developed by employees, consultants or agents
of the Recipient without violation of the terms of this Agreement or reference or access to any
Data,

s Business Associate Agreement. To the extent that Data shared under this Agreement is Protected
Health Information, as defined in the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996, as amended, the Parties agree that the data will be governed by the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, codified at 42 U.S.C. § 1320 d through d-9, as
amended, and that Parties must enter into a separate Business Associate Agreement,

Page 1 of 5



47 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

* Results shall be defined as work product that are first produced and created from the analysis and
manipulation of Data from performance of the Scope of Work under this Agreement, Results
shall not be defined as Data.

®  Breach shall mean the acquisition, access, use or disclosure of Data in a manner not permitted
by this Agreement.

o Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, all capitalized terms used in this Agreement not
otherwise defined have the meaning established for purposes of the FIIPAA Regulations codified
in Title 45 parts 160 through 164 of the United States Code of Federal Regulations, as amended
from time to time.

3. Use and Disclosure of Data

3.1 The Recipient and its Representatives shall use the Data of the Disclosing Party only for
the Scope of Work and such Data shall not be used for any other purpose without the prior written consent
of the Disclosing Party. Without limitation of the foregoing, the Recipient shall not cause or permit reverse
engineering of any Data or decompilation or disassembly of any software programs which are part of the
Data. The Recipient and its Representatives shall hold in confidence, and shall not disclose any Data of the
Disclosing Party; provided, however, that the Recipient may make any disclosure of such information to
which the Disclosing Party gives its prior written consent. Notwithstanding anything contained in this
Agreement to the contrary, this Agreement shall not prohibit the Recipient from disclosing Data of the
Disclosing Party to the extent required in order for the Recipient to comply with applicable laws and
tegulations, provided that the Recipient provides prior writien notice of such required disclosure to the
Disclosing Party and takes reasonable and lawful actions to avoid and/or minimize the extent of such
disclosure.

3.2 The Recipient agrees that use, storage, and access to Data shall be performed with that
degree of skill, care, and judgment customarily accepted as sound, quality, and professional practices.
Recipient shall implement and maintain safeguards necessary to ensure the confidentiality, availability,
and integrity of Data. Recipient shall also implement and maintain any safeguards required to be
implemented by applicable state and federal laws and regulations,

The Parties further agree that the transfer, storage, and use of the Data shall be governed by the
protections and protocols set forth in Appendix B (“Data Security Plan™).

33 The Disclosing Party shall reserve the right to request security information reasonably
necessary to ascertain Recipient’s compliance with state and federal regulations.

4, Ownership of Proprietary Information

4.1 The Recipient agrees that it shall not receive any right, title or interest in, or any license or
right to use, the Disclosing Party's Data or any patent, copyright, trade secret, trademark ot other intellectual
property rights therein, by implication or otherwise. Fach of the Partics hereto represents, watrants and
covenants that the Data which it discloses to the other party pursuant to this Agreement have not been
stolen, appropriated, obtained or converted without authorization.

4.2 Urban shall retain copyright and ownership in and to Results created under this Agreement

and nothing in this Agreement will be deemed or interpreted to transfer ownership of any such rights to
Bannock County.

Page 2 of 5



48 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

43 Urban hereby grants Bannock County a worldwide, non-exclusive, non-transferable,
irrevocable, and royalty-free license to reproduce, publish, transmit, publicly display, distribute, adapt, and
otherwise use and reuse all Work product first produced, composed, or created in the performance of this
Agreement.

54 Publication of the Results

5.1 Prior to publishing the Results or otherwise publicly making available the Results, Urban
shall provide written notice to Bannock County Juvenile Justice Department thereof and give Bannock
County Juvenile Justice Department twenty (20) days from receipt of such notice to provide Urban with the
appropriate source citation for the Data as determined by Bannock County, if, in Bannock County’s sole
discretion, Bannock County desires to be cited. If Bannock County does not desire to be cited, Urban may
publish the Results so long as any Data has been aggregated, anonymized and transformed in such a manner
that it is in no way identifiable. If Bannock County does not respond to the aforementioned notice, Urban
may publish the Results or otherwise make available the Results in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

6. Return of Data.

6.1 The Recipient shall, upon the written request of the Disclosing Party, return to the
Disclosing Party all Data received by the Recipient or its Representatives from the Disclosing Party (and
all copies and reproductions thereof). In addition, the Recipient shall destroy: (i) any notes, reports or other
documents prepared by the Recipient which contain Data of the Disclosing Party; and (ii) any Data of the
Disclosing Party (and all copies and reproductions thereof) which is in electronic form or cannot otherwise
be returned to the Disclosing Party. Alternatively, upon written request of the Disclosing Party, the
Recipient shall destroy all Data received by the Recipient or its Representatives from the Disclosing Party
(and all copies and reproduction thereof) and any notes, reports or other documents prepared by the
Recipient which contain Data of the Disclosing Party. Notwithstanding the return or destruction of the Data,
the Recipient and its Representatives will continue to be bound by their obligations of confidentiality and
other obligations hereunder. The Recipient's legal counsel may retain one copy of the Disclosing Party's
Data for archival purposes only and no other access, use, or disclosure shall be authorized.

7. Notice of Breach

7.1 Recipient shall notify the Disclosing Party within 24 hours of the detection of a possible
breach or immediately upon the confirmation of a breach, and will cooperate with efforts by the Disclosing
Party to help the Disclosing Party regain possession of Data and prevent its further unauthorized use.
Recipient shall give highest priority to immediately mitigating any breach and shall devote such resources
as may be required to accomplish that goal.

8. Term and Termination.

8.1 This Agreement is effective as of the Effective Date and shall continue in full force and
effect until the three (3) year anniversary thereof, or conclusion of the Urban’s NII award, whichever is
later. Funding to support this project comes from the National Institute of Justice (NIJ). Additionally, Both
parties Urban may terminate this Agreement, for any reason or for no reason, upon fifteen (15) days prior
written notice to the other party.

Page 3 of 5



49 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

This Agreement will take effect upon signature and for the duration of the project and conclude when the
NIJ award the Study concludes. Should funding supporting this project be suspended or terminated in
whole or in part, this Agreement shall cease.

3.2 The Disclosing Patty shall provide written notice to Recipient within three (3) days of any
determination that Recipient has breached or violated a material term of this Agreement. Disclosing shall
afford Recipient an opportunity to cure said alleged material breach upon mutually agreeable terms. Failure
to agree on mutually agreeable terms for cure within thirty (30) days shall be grounds for the immediate
termination of this Agreement by Disclosing Party.

8.3 Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 of this Agreement shall survive any termination of this
Agreement.

9. Miscellaneous.

10.1  This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, between the Patties
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement may not be modified, changed or
discharged, in whole or in part, except by an agreement in writing signed by the Parties,

10,2 This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their
respective heirs, successors and assigns. :

10.3  This Agreement shafl be construed and interpreted in accordance with the internal laws of
the District of Columbia without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of law thereof.

104 The provisions of this Agreement are necessary for the protection of the business and
goodwill of the Parties and are considered by the Parties to be reasonable for such purpose. The Recipient
agrees that any breach of this Agreement will cause the Disclosing Party substantial and irreparable injury
and, therefore, in the event of any such breach, in addition to other remedies which may be available, the
Disclosing Party shall have the right to specific performance and other injunctive and equitable relief,

10.5  The Recipient shall not originate any publicity, new release, or other writlen, electronic, or
oral public announcements o the press or otherwise about this Agreement or any subsequent Agreement
with the Disclosing Party without the prior written consent of the Disclosing Party.

10.6  No waiver of any breach of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach,
or the same breach on another occasion. The failure of either parfy to enforce its rights under this
Agreement at any time for any period shall not be construed as a waiver of such rights.

107  If any one or more provisions of this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid
or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other
provision of this Agreement and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or
unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

[0.8  For the convenience of the Parties, this Agreement may be executed by email and in
countetparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, and both of which taken together, shall
constitute one agreement binding on both Parties.

10.9  The undersigned represent and warrant that they have the authority to enter into this
Agreement and have read this Agreement carefully so as to be able to make an informed decision.

Page 4 of 5



50 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Parties have caused this instrument to be signed by their duly
authorized representatives on the dates below.

Bannock County Elected Offical The Urban Institute
By: . By:

Name: J{{ tlaual Name:

Title: € svwimisshiinmer, Chodrmon Title:

Date: ||z |25 Date:

Page 5 of 5



51

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

Appendix A. Project Scope of Work

Appendix B, Data Security Plan

JANUARY 21, 205



52

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Appendix A. Project Scope of Work

Understanding (MOU) between Urban Institute and Bannock County Juvenile Justice Department

L.

11

IIT.

PURPOSE: The purpose of this agreement is to describe the terms and conditions under
which Urban and Bannock County will collaborate on a federally funded project to complete
a case study and evaluability assessment. The formal structure of the relationship established
by this Statement of Institutional Partnership is that Urban will be the lead agency, with
Bannock County as the main partner.

BACKGROUND: This evaluability assessment is part of a larger study: Reducing Youth
Incarceration for Runaway and Truancy A National Scan of Practice and Evaluability
Assessments in Three Sites (hereinafter called “the Study™).

With funding from the Department of Justice’s National Institute of Justice, the Urban
Institute (Urban), in partnership with the National Center for Juvenile and Family Court
Judges (NCJFCJ) and the National Association of Court Managers (NACM), will (1)
document how local communities implement policies, practices, and programs to reduce
justice system contact for truancy and runaway status offenses, including strategies to comply
with deinstitutionalization of status offenses (DSO) requirements for the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) Formula Grants Program and (2) conduct case
studies/evaluability assessments in local jurisdictions implementing promising approaches
that go beyond simply complying with DSO.

Bannock County has been identified as a jurisdiction engaging in innovative and promising
approaches to the deinstitutionalization of status offenses that goes beyond DSO compliance.
Through this case study and evaluability assessment, together we will document Bannock
County’s innovation(s) and learn whether Bannock County can support rigorous outcome or
impact evaluation methodologies able to assess: system functioning and youth outcomes
(including by identity characteristics with identifiable outcomes). We will share these
findings in public publications and presentations.

POINTS OF CONTACT: The following individuals are designated points of contact for the

MOU:

Urban Institute - Technical Lily Robin

Bree Boppre Senior Research Associate
Senior Research Associate Justice Policy Center
Justice Policy Center Urban Institute

Urban Institute 500 L’Enfant Plaza SW
500 L’Entant Plaza SW Washington, DC 20024
Washington, DC 20004 (202) 261-5633
202-261-5390 Irobin@urban.org

bboppre@urban.org
cc: Robert Malotte (RMalotte(@urban.org)

Bannock County
Todd Mauger
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer



53

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

Bannock County Juvenile Justice

208-417-5033

toddm{@bannockcounty.gov

Urban agrees to:

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

A. Lead Case Study and Evaluability Assessment, including the following subtasks:
a. Organize and facilitate case study and evaluability assessment meetings with
Bannock County team and any relevant stakeholders

i.

These meetings will involve obtaining information about Bannock
County’s services/programming as well as planning for a site visit and
other key project tasks (i.e., planning what stakeholders to interview)

b. Review and summarize all background materials sent to Urban by Bannock
County or other stakeholders (NAC, state of Idaho)
c. Prepare, organize, and attend 2-3 day site visit

i.

ii.

Site visit will involve project activities below (interviews, focus groups,
observation) that would be difficult to conduct virtually

Tour of The Village and any other facilities deemed relevant by Urban
and Bannock County

d. Prepare, organize, and facilitate interviews with 5-20 program staff, leadership,
and partners

L.

ii.
iii.
iv.

V.
vi.

vil.

Develop interview protocol for direct service providers, leadership, and
partners

Design informed consent for interviews

Work with Bannock County staff to recruit participants

Schedule interviews

Conduct interviews with participants

Clean and analyze interview data

Develop themes from interviews

e. Prepare, organize, and facilitate 2-3 focus groups (or interviews) with youth and
families affected by Bannock County juvenile services (namely, The Village)

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.
Vii.
viii.

Develop focus group (or interview) protocol

Design informed consent for focus group (or interview)

Work with Bannock County staff to recruit participants

Schedule focus groups (or interviews)

Conduct focus groups (or interviews) with participants

Manage and pay incentives for focus group (or interviews) participants
Clean and analyze focus group (or interviews) data

Develop themes from focus groups (or interviews)

f. Identify themes and assessment results
g. Prepare and engage in observation of relevant activities

Work with Bannock County to identify what activities are appropriate to
observe

Design informed consent language and procedures for virtual and in-
person observation by activity

Plan observation

Conduct observation

JANUARY 21, 205



54 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

v. Clean and analyze observation notes
vi. Develop themes from observations
h.  Write assessment results in the final report, recommendations for evaluability,
and other products and presentations
i, Disseminate findings through
i. Final report for N1J published on Urban Website
ii. A briefsite report published on the Urban Website
iii. Practitioner guide published on Urban Website
iv. Site and conference presentations
v. Draft outcome/impact evaluation plans if Bannock County services are
deemed evaluable (if not, recommendations for how to become
evaluable)
vi. Other relevant publications such as Blog Posts on Urban Wire

Bannock County agrees to:
A, Support Evaluability Assessment, including the following subtasks:

a. Support planning of meetings

b, Attend regular virtual meetings with Urban

c. Provide background information (e.g., documentation of policies, program
procedures, logic models/theories of change, relevant data catalogs, aggregate
juvenile justice metrics over time, and other relevant written materials)

d. Participate in Case study and Evaluability Assessment planning meetings
virtually

e. Participate in site visit planning meetings virtually

f.  Plan and host Urban for site visit

i. Assist with planning activities and arranging physical space to conduct
activities

g Review and provide feedback on focus group/interview recruitment processes

h.  Work with Urban to recruit participants for focus groups and interviews

i. Provide physical space to conduct in-person interviews and focus groups (if
needed)

j- Work with Urban to identify activities to observe and support planning for
observation

k. Review and provide feedback (if any) on drafl reports

. Review and provide feedback (if any) on presentations

V. PUBLICATION: All publications will be written by Urban, reviewed by Bannock County,
and branded by Urban.

VI HUMAN SUBJECTS RESEARCH: Urban is required to undergo IRB approval for all
activities that involve human subjects, including the focus groups outlined in the scope of
work. Bannock County staff are required to abide by all regulations, provisions, and
procedures outlined in the approved IRB package.



55 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Appendix B. Data Security Plan

The Urban research team will adhere to the fundamental principles of research ethics and take the
following measures to ensure that data security is protected and maintained:

¢ List of survey contacts will be transferred from partners (ex. NACM, NCIFCJ, and advisory
group members) to Urban via email. Contacts will be securely stored in a password protected
excel workbook in a project-specific Box folder that only project team members will have access
to.

« Survey responses and electronic interview, focus group, and observation notes will be stored on
Urban’s confidential drive until we can confirm that they are free from identifiers, at which time
working data files will be stored in a project-specific Box folder.

* Audio files will be stored on the confidential drive. Any audio recordings will be saved directly
to an Urban PGP-encrypted laptop. After the sessions ends the recording will be saved to an
encrypted project folder on Urban’s Y drive. Files will be transferred through the VPN or a direct
network connection if staff are in the office. We will also have an SFTP if for some reason (e.g.,
VPN is down) a staff member cannot transfer files through the VPN or a direct network
connection

e The tracker for incentives and receipts for the incentives will be stored in a project specific
encrypted Y-drive folder.

¢ Paper notes will be kept on the person of the Urban staff member that took them until they can be
safely stored in a locked container that only the staff member has access to or transferred to
electronic notes at which time the paper notes will be destroyed and disposed of.

s  Virtual data collection activities will only take place through secure, Urban approved, softwares
(e.g., Zoom, Teams, 8x8) and we will follow Urban’s Data Science and Technology Department
recommendations to improve security including enabling the waiting room setting, requiring a
meeting password, keeping the meeting iink private, and not allowing removed participants to
rejoin the call.

* Access to the confidential folder and project-specific Box folder will be restricted to rescarch
team members who require access for study purposes, and who have agreed, by signing a
confidentiality pledge, to maintain data confidentiality.

o Findings will be reported in the aggregate and will not identify individual survey respondents,
interviewees, or focus group participants. Some survey findings will be reported at the
jurisdiction/agency/office level, but will not identify the survey respondent and will not include
any sensitive personal information or opinions.

s Data will only be accessed remotely by team members that have signed confidentiality pledges
after receiving permission from Tech & Data, and using appropriate security procedures
including dual authentication (DUQ) and remote access with PGP encryption on a secure
networl in a secure location.

Procedures to Maintain Staff Confidentiality. Electronic data files will be saved to the project’s
confidential drive until we can confirm that they are free from identifying information. Access to the
confidential drive is restricted to researchers who have been selected and will be supervised by the
principal investigator, Lily Robin, and who have signed a staff pledge of confidentiality. Data access will
be restricted to those project team members who require access for research purposes and who have
agreed in writing to maintain the confidentiality of all data.

Destruction of Data Upon Completion of the Study. All project materials will be physically destroyed or
the identified portions of the materials after a three-year required recipient retention period. Data




56

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

collected during the project will be archived with the National Archive of Criminal Justice Data at the
conclusion of the award, after being appropriately redacted of any identifiable information.



October 2024

Reducing Youth Incarceration for
Runaway and Truancy

A National Scan of Practice and Evaluability Assessments in Three Sites



58

Urban Institute

-

Center on Nonprofits
and P&Ianthropy

Center on International
Development and
Governance s

Health Policy Center

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

Center on Labor,
Human Services, and
Population {

Housing Finance Policy
Center

Justice Policy Center

JANUARY 21, 205

Metr n Housing
and Communities

Policy Center

Urban-Brookings Tax
Policy Center

Urban Institute’s Justice Policy Center conducts objective, rigorous, interdisciplinary research,
evaluation, and policy analysis and delivers data-driven recommendations, training, and technical
assistance. In carrying out our research, we seek to center the voices, experiences, and perspectives
of the people, practitioners, and communities most affected by crime and the criminal legal system.

- URBAN - -INSTITUTE -



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

NIJ | justice

ADVANCING JUSTICE THROUGH SCIENCE

URBAN INSTITUTE



60 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Urban Institute ID Site Team

Bree Boppre Russell Rowe Sam Bachman

- URBAN - -INSTITUTE -



61 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Purpose and Goals

= Phase 1: Document how local communities implement
policies, practices, and programs to reduce justice system
contact for truancy and runaway status offenses, including
strategies to comply with DSO requirements for the OJJDP

Formula Grants Program

= Phase 2: Conduct evaluablility assessments in three local
jurisdictions implementing promising approaches that go
peyond simply complying with DSO

- URBAN - -INSTITUTE -



OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

Advisors & Partners

= We partner with the National Center for Juvenile and
Family Court Judges (NCJFCJ/NCJJ)

= We have an advisory board of four people

-----------------



Phase 1: Interviews, Internet Review, and Surveys with
JJ Professionals/YSOs

Completed interviews with 29 states to assess DSO strategies across state jurisdictions

Conducted internet searches to supplement remaining states to identify promising and
Innovative approaches to select sites for evaluability assessment

In the process of fielding surveys with stratified random sample of juvenile justice court and
system administrators as well as youth-serving organizations to learn more about DSO
strategies and processes

**URBAN:-INSTITVUTE -



Phase 2: Evaluability Assessments

Research Question

« Are the communities identified for EA sites implementing policies, practices, and programs

that can support rigorous outcome/impact evaluation methodologies able to assess:

system functioning and youth outcomes (including by identity characteristics with
identifiable outcomes)?

**URBAN:-INSTITVUTE -



CRITERIA
BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

EA Site Selection Criteria

1. implement a variety of strategies both to address the root causes of truancy
and runaway status offenses and if/how they are processed in the juvenile
justice system;

2. demonstrate promising strategies in addressing overrepresentation of
subgroups of youth, particularly youth of color, in the juvenile justice system;

3. demonstrate success in deinstitutionalization to date;
4. implement models that hold promise for replicability in other jurisdictions; and

5. represent geographic diversity and variation in population characteristics

- URBAN - -INSTITUTE -



66 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Evaluability Assessment Site Selection

= Use Phased 1 interview and internet search data to
identify potential sites

= Held half-day advisory group meeting

- URBAN -INSTITUTE - 10



OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

Evaluability Assessment Activities

= Virtual planning meetings to connect with those
leading efforts to plan out a site visit and study
activities

= Background information (e.g., documentation of
policies, program procedures, logic models/theories of

change, relevant data catalogs, aggregate juvenile

justice metrics over time, and other relevant written
materials)

TTTTTTTTTTTTTT



OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

Evaluability Assessment Activities

= 2-3 focus groups with youth and families currently or
previously engaged with Bannock County's efforts

= Interviews with 5-20 stakeholders (system actors —
such as school resource officers, police, court
administrators, judges, probation — child welfare,
school reps, community-based organizations
collaborating on the efforts, etc.)

= Option to do a program/group observation if relevant

TTTTTTTTTTTTTT



69 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

Evaluability Assessment Activities

= Most work can be done virtually/remotely

= Planning for 2-3 day site visit in December where
some activities can occur

URBAN INSTITUTE



Deliverables & Dissemination

Research brief published on Urban Website
Brief site reports pub
Practitioner guide pu

Site and conference

Ished on Urban Website
nlished on Urban Website

oresentations

Draft outcome/impact evaluation plans for sites

deemed evaluable &
ready for evaluation

recommendations for sites not




71 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

In The Matter of APPOINTING CHAIR ) R.S. No 2025-06
OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ) January 21, 2025
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Ernic Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock have been elected and sworn in as
County Commissioners for Bannock County; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §31-705 provides that the Board must elect a chair at their first regular
meeting on the second Monday of January after the election;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Commissioner Jeff Hough is hereby appointed as
the chair of the Board.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member
ATTEST:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk



72 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

In the Matter of AUTHORIZING THE ) R.S. No. 2025-07
DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS ) January 21, 2025
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §31-871 requires the Board of County Commissioners to authorize
destruction of records that are not required as permanent records and that have met the minimum retention
period provided by the retention schedules and are no longer required by law or for county business; and

WHEREAS, the Sheriff has requested destruction of records that have exceeded their minimum
retention according to the retention schedule, or have been scanned and saved to a permanent location;
and

WHEREAS, Prosecutor files were digitized by Intepra, now doing business as Daida, and are
requested for destruction; and

WHEREAS, [daho Code §31-871(2) states records may only be destroyed by resolution of the
Board of County Commissioners after regular audit and upon the advice of the prosecuting attorney;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sheriff is authorized to destruct the original
paper records listed below:

» 15 boxes of civil records containing service sheets from 2024
e 20 boxes of booking records from 2024
o 15 boxes of temporary inmate records

and that the Prosecutor paper files in the possession of Daida be destructed, and that such destruction
occur under the supervision of the Bannock County Clerk.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Yeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member

ATTEST:
Jason C. Dixon, Clerk




73 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

In the Matter of VALIDATING ) R.8. No. 2025-08
GARDEN CREEK ROAD ) January 21, 2025
AS A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY )

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on January 14, 2025, at the hour of 11 a.m, in the
chambers of the Bannock County Commissioners to consider the matter of validating Garden Creek
Road.

WHEREAS, the Board, having considered all evidence presented and public comments at the
hearing, hereby makes the following findings and conclusions:
APPLICABLE LAW

1. Bannock County Commissioners are authorized by Idaho Code Title 40, Chapter 2 to validate a
highway or public right-of-way as public or declare it not to be public.

2. Notification to the public, adjacent landowners, and operators of underground facilities must be
made according to Idaho Code §40-203.

3 Upon completion of the proceedings, the commissioners shall determine whether validation of the
highway or public right-of-way is in the public interest and shall enter an order validating the

highway or public right-of-way as public or declaring it not to be public. Idaho Code §40-
203A(3).

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Board, upon the advice of legal counsel, initiated validation proceedings for Garden Creck
Road pursuant to Idaho Code §40-203A(1)(a), in that doubt existed as to the legal establishment
or evidence of establishment of the public right-of-way.

2. The location of the right-of-way is within and under the jurisdiction of Bannock County, Idaho.

3. Notification of the public hearing to adjoining properly owners and underground utilities was
made via certified mail, and the public hearing notice was published on December 14 and 28,
2024, and January 4, 2025,

4. The public hearing was held on January 14, 2025,

5. Public Works finds maintenance records began in the 1940°s, with the last 20 years having
expended $586,278 in public funds.

6. Garden Creek Road has been a designated snowmabile trail for many vears,

7. Garden Creek Road has been on the County Road Map since at least 1958,



74 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

R.S. 2025-08
Page 2

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Validation of Garden Creek Road as a public right-of-way is in the public interest, pursuant to
Idaho Code §40-203A(3).

ORDER

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law, pursuant to Idahe Code Title 40, Chapter 2, that Garden Creek Road is validated as a
public right-of-way.

** Appeal Rights**

Pursuant to Idaho Code § 40-203A(4), any resident or property holder within a county or highway
district system, include the state of Idaho or any of its subdivisions, or any agency of the federal
government, may appeal to the district court of the county in which the highway or public right-of-way is
located pursuant to section 40-208, Idaho Code.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Erie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member

ATTEST:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk



75 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTE CERTIFICATION

We, the Board of Bannock County Commissioners, hereby certify approval of the minutes of the Bannock
County Commissioners’ meetings inclusive of the dates of January 9, 13, and 14, 2025, as approved

during the meeting of January 21, 2025.
BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member

ATTEST:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk



76

o~

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Thursday, January 9, 2025

Ernie Moser and Jeff Hough

Nancy Allen for Jason C. Dixon

John Crowder

_ | Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen and Comptroller Kristi Klauser

'Agenda Details

Claims Meeting and Work Session (action items)
Claims Agenda:
¢ Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report
¢ Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications
¢ Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho
Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of
Executive Session
Payroll Report
Alcohol Licenses and Permits
Certificate of Residency Approval
Mileage Reimbursement Requests
Technology Request Form
Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable
e Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization

| Work Session Agenda:

« Hal Jensen, Planning and Development Director, seeking approval of and signature on a letter of
_support for the City of Pocatello (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

o Parker Blad, Facilities, seeking signature on a Memo for Authorization to Dlspose Assets (act[on
item) !

» Shanda Crystal, Chief Procurement Officer, requesting to discuss (1) a potential signature on the
Idaho Federal Surplus Property Utilization Questionnaire; (2) a potential signature on CM
Company Change Order #4, and; (3) providing a procurement update (requesting 10 minutes)
(action item) SR e i SRR

s Kiristi Klauser, Comptroller, providing an ARPA update (potential action item)

 Signature on Meeting Facility Use Request Form for the City of Chubbuck (action item)

Quarterly Jail Inspection (potential action item) Note: this meeting will be held at the Bannock County
| Sheriff’s office at 5800 S. 5th Ave., Pocatello, Idaho

lMeeting Notes

1

9:00 AM Moser called the meeting to order. Hough moved to approve the invoices and reports. The
motion passed. Hough moved to approve the salary forms. The motion passed. Hough moved to approve

DRAFT January 9, 2025, BOCC Minutes



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

the certificate of residency. The motion passed. Hough moved to approve the payroll report. The motion
passed.

9:03 AM Assistant Planning Director Tristan Bourquin also appeared. Jensen reviewed the request from
Pocatello for a letter of support to develop a parking lot and boat dock on the greenway expansion and
river access project. Hough moved to approve the support letter. The motion passed.

9:06 AM Facilities Director Dan Kendall also appeared. Blad requested to recycle 53 filing cabinets that
were in the public defenders. Hough moved to approve the disposal of assets. The motion passed.

9:08 AM Crystal reviewed the Idaho Federal Surplus Property Utilization Questionnaire for the Event
Center tractor to verify that it is in use as intended. Hough moved to approve the questionnaire. The
motion passed.

9:09 AM Crystal reviewed the CM Company Change Order #4 for the 6 Street project for $2,882.
Hough moved to approve the change order. The motion passed. Discussion ensued on metal detectors and
timeframes.

9:15 AM Crystal gave updates on procurement projects.

9:21 AM Klauser gave updates on ARPA projects.

9:25 AM Hough moved to approve the Chubbuck facility use request form. The motion passed.

1:30 PM Those in attendance included Management Assistant Kristi Davenport, Chief Deputy Sheriff
Alex Hamilton, Lt. Kasey Johnson, and Lt. Jayson Clark. Davenport began the questionnaire. Discussion
ensued on staff numbers and turnover. 1:36 PM A tour of the facility began. Discussion along the tour
included showers, toilets, new classroom usage, MOUD program, and the tactical training center. 2:12
PM The tour concluded.

ertificates of residency, and
payroll report. Auditing/Clerk/Resolution
Approved support letter for Pocatello project. Planning
Approved disposal of filing cabinets. Facilities/Resolution
Approved Idaho Federal Surplus Property Utilization Questionnaire and
CM Company Change Order #4. Procurement
Approved signature on Chubbuck facility use request. Auditing

DRAFT January 9, 2025, BOCC Minutes



78 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Details

Monday, January 13, 2025

Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock
Jason C. Dixon

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen

Agenda Details

1 | Swearing in of newly elected Bannock County Officials — (action item)

. Meeting Notes

1 1:02 PM Judge Rick Carnaroli administered oaths of office to Commissioner Ken Bullock, Commissioner
Ernie Moser, Sheriff Tony Manu, and Prosecutor Ian Johnson.

DRAFT January 13, 2025, BOCC Minutes



79

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

| Tuesday, January 14, 2025
Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock
Jason C. Dixon

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, and Attorney Jon
| Radford

1 | Business Metin (cti it) T

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING CALL TO ORDER, AGENDA CHANGES & AGENDA APPROVAL (action item)
2 o Discussion regarding choosing a Chairman for the Board of Bannock County Commissioners
(action item)
3 o Tony Manu, Sheriff, request for approval for abandoned and found property to be auctioned at
. Prime Time Auctions (requested 10 minutes) (action item) v
4 » Approval of the Bannock County Board of Commissioners Quarterly Jail Inspection report
Hors executed on January 9, 2025 per Idaho Code §20-622 (action item)
5 s Adam McKinney, Chief Technical Officer, requesting signature on a Tower Site Lease Agreement
~ with Day Wireless (requested 5 minutes) (action item) e
6 o Daniel Kendall, Chief Building Officer, seeking potential mgnatl.ire on an utlhty easement
~ (requested 5 minutes)
7 e Kristi Davenport, Management Assistant, presenting a request for signature on Acceptance of
Digital Images authorization for Daida to destroy physical records (requested 5 minutes) (action
item)

8 | RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items):

Resolution 2025-4 Designating County Roads for State Reimbursement

Resolution 2025-5 Authorization to Dispose Surplus Assets/Dispose

9 | SIGNATURE ONLY (action items):

Request to shred records according to the Bannock County Sheriff’s Office retention policy

Memorandum — Authorization to sign for Accounts Payable

Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization

10 | CONSENT AGENDA (action items):

e Manual Checks

s Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits

e Certificate of Residency Approval

e Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho
Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of
Executive Session

| Minutes: Approval of Meeting Minutes for January 7, 2025 and Certification of Said Minutes

n| Pubhc Hearlng Road Validation (action item)

DRAFT January 14, 2025, BOCC Minutes



80

10

11

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 21, 205

9:00 AM Moser called the meeting to order.
9:00 AM Moser moved to appoint Hough as chair. The motion passed.

9:01 AM Radford explained the auction public notice process. 9:03 AM Manu and Chief Deputy Sheriff
Alex Hamilton appeared. Manu reviewed the request to auction abandoned property, most of which are
lost or found firearms. Bullock moved to approve the request. The motion passed.

9:06 AM Maggie Gutierrez, Evidence Technician, reviewed the process to clear the firearms through
NCIC and owner notification.

9:08 AM Hough relayed he is very impressed with the jail every visit. Moser moved to approve the jail
inspection report. The motion passed.

9:09 AM McKinney reviewed the agreement to formalize use/access of tower sites with Day Wireless.
Bullock moved to approve the lease agreement. The motion passed.

9:13 AM Kendall explained the proposed location for the new YDC building is over an easement, so
Idaho Power would like to move the easement. Moser moved to accept the easement adjustment with
Idaho Power. The motion passed.

9:16 AM Davenport explained that prosecutor files were scanned and destruction is covered in the
contract, but authorization is needed to destroy the documents. Bullock moved to authorize the Chair to
sign the authorization. The motion passed.

9:17 AM Hough reviewed the resolutions. Bullock moved to adopt the resolutions. The motion passed.

9:20 AM Moser moved to authorize shredding Sheriff records. The motion passed.
9:20 AM Hough moved to approve the memorandum and cardholder authorization for Bullock. The
motion passed.

9:22 AM The consent agenda included salary forms and minutes. Bullock moved to accept the consent
agenda. The motion passed.

11:00 AM Public Works Director Kiel Burmester and Assistant Director Buddy Romriell were present.
Hough reviewed the public hearing process. Moser moved to open the public hearing. The motion passed.
11:01 AM Radford reviewed statutes for validation, Idaho Code §40-204A, and that today’s validation
hearing was initiated as doubt exists as to the legal establishment of the public right of way for Garden
Creek Road. Any decision would clarify if the road is private or public.

11:04 AM Burmester shared criteria to consider is if the road changed throughout years, maintenance, and
County road maps. Radford clarified this process is not to take a private road and make it public.

11:05 AM Dan Williams shared he lives on the road year-round. This road has been public for as long as
he can remember and longer. The County has taken care of the road and there are no fences or gates
blocking it. It is not a private road. This should be a public road and it is up to the Board for any
restrictions put on it. His dad homesteaded up there after WWIL.

11:07 AM Sherrilyn Munden shared she owns 1500 acres in the area. It was purchased in 2012 with plans
to have a ranch. She knew there was no winter maintenance. The problem is that the County has chosen to
close the road and has caused impacts on her family and ranch. Whether it is public or private, she doesn’t
believe the Board has the right to designate it however they want and restrict access to her property.
There’s a lot of money invested in the property. It started out with no winter maintenance, and was not
groomed. They signed a paper acknowledging there was no winter maintenance. They were sent
notification they could not plow the road and in 2019 it was designated as a snowmobile trail.

11:11 AM Dennis Munden shared he owns 1500 acres on the road. The land title is in their name so there
must be prescriptive easement for the road. When they first started the process, the road director told him
they were going to start plowing the road since there was enough people up there. Now there’s a new guy
and all the sudden it is shut down and turned into a snowmobile trail. Bullock, as previous commissioner,
had suggested they go to the road meeting and request the road be plowed.

DRAFT January 14, 2025, BOCC Minutes



81

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

JANUARY 21, 205

11:13 AM Linda Burnham has property in that area and has farmed in the area for many years. The road
has always been a public road. She’s been farming for 60 years. Before that, there was Garden Creek
Road. There are a lot of roads that say no winter maintenance. She knows Garden Creek Road is

designated as snowmobile.

11:15 AM Hough relayed that Ralph Wheatly submitted a written statement. Moser moved to close

public hearing. The motion passed.

11:15 AM Burmester reported maintenance records started in 1946. He pulled up the last 20 years that
show $586,278 in chloride, gravel, and blading. So maintenance is proved. There are meeting notes from
1946 regarding a petition to open part of the road and improve the rest with specific section numbers.
General highway maps are approved through public meetings every five years. A map from 1958 shows it
as a County maintained road with no major difference in location to today’s map.

11:18 AM Discussion ensued on snowmobile trail designations and grooming. It’s been that way for

many years.

11:19 AM Bullock has used the road for most of his life and in 1973 riding snowmobiles and there was no
winter maintenance. He felt it in the best interest of the county to keep it how it is. Moser questioned if
grooming trail designation is done by the state as snowmobile stickers are regulated by the state with
those funds paying for the grooming. Hough felt the validation is in the public’s interest. Bullock moved

to validate that it is a public, established road. The motion passed.

ACTION/DIRECTION

ASSIGNED TO

Approved appointing Commissioner Hough as chair of Board.

Clerk/Resolution
Approved Prime Time auction of abandoned property. Sheriff
Approved jail inspection report. Sheriff
Approved tower site lease with Day Wireless. IT
Approved utility easement adjustment with Idaho Power. Facilities/Planning
Approved Daida to destroy files that are digitized. Commission/Resolution
Approved Resolutions 2025-4 Designating County Roads for State
Reimbursement and 2025-5 Authorization to Dispose Surplus Clerk
Assets/Dispose.
Approved destruction of Sheriff records. Sheriff/Resolution
Approved authorizations for AP and cardholder new Commissioner. Auditing

Approved salary forms and minutes.

Auditing/Clerk/Resolution

Approved entry/exit public hearing and to validate Garden Creek Road.

Public Works/Resolution

DRAFT January 14, 2025, BOCC Minutes




	Agenda
	Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item)
	Discussion about employee leave without pay with potential Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item)
	Signature on two Tax Cancelation Request Letters (action item)
	Signature on letter to Award Deputy Handgun and Badge (action item)
	Signature on the Annual Agreement to Provide Law Enforcement (action item)
	Signature on a letter of delegation for Apple Inc. to create a Bannock County developer account for the app store (action item)
	Approval to sell bullet proof vest and ballistic panel to Power County (action item)
	Signature on a change order with Teton West (action item)
	Signature on a Sign Up Quote for Courthouse and Election signage (action item)
	Approval to pay an invoice for additional sewer design (action item)
	Signature on proposal from Divine Window Solutions (action item)
	Signature on a Site Agreement with Idaho State University  (action item)
	Signature on Date Use Agreement with the Urban Institute (action item)
	Insert from: "todd mauger.pdf"

	Resolution No. 2025-06 Appointing Chair of the Board of County Commissioners
	Resolution No. 2025-07 Authorizing the Destruction of Records
	Resolution No. 2025-08 Validating Garden Creek Road As A Public Right-of-Way
	Approval of Meeting Minutes for January 9, 13, and 14, 2025, and Certification of Said Minutes



